
YOLO COUNTY HOUSINGYOLO COUNTY HOUSING
AGENDAAGENDA

REGULAR MEETINGREGULAR MEETING

March 23, 2022 March 23, 2022 
3:00 p.m.3:00 p.m.

YOLO COUNTY HOUSING YOLO COUNTY HOUSING 
HOUSING COMMISSION

RICHARD LANSBURGH, CITY OF WOODLAND
PIERRE NEU, CITY OF WINTERS

DAWNT É   EARLY, CITY OF WEST SACRAMENTO
GLORIA PARTIDA, CITY OF DAVIS
GARY SANDY, COUNTY OF YOLO

KAREN VANDERFORD, YCH
JOE WALTERS, YCH

NOTE: This meeting is being NOTE: This meeting is being agendizedagendized  to allow Board Members, to allow Board Members,
staff and the public to participate in the meeting via teleconference,staff and the public to participate in the meeting via teleconference,

pursuant to Government Code section 54953(e)(1) (as amended by Assembly Billpursuant to Government Code section 54953(e)(1) (as amended by Assembly Bill
361),361),

available at the followingavailable at the following   link:link:
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB361https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB361

Teleconference Options to join Zoom meeting:Teleconference Options to join Zoom meeting:
By PC: By PC: https://yolocounty.zoom.us/j/98323929030https://yolocounty.zoom.us/j/98323929030

Meeting ID: 983 2392 9030Meeting ID: 983 2392 9030
oror

By Phone: (408) 638-0968By Phone: (408) 638-0968
Meeting ID: 983 2392 9030Meeting ID: 983 2392 9030

Government Code section 54953(e)(1) authorizes local legislative bodies to holdGovernment Code section 54953(e)(1) authorizes local legislative bodies to hold
public meetings via teleconference and to make public meetingspublic meetings via teleconference and to make public meetings

accessible telephonically or otherwise electronically to all members ofaccessible telephonically or otherwise electronically to all members of
the public. Members of the public are encouraged to observe andthe public. Members of the public are encouraged to observe and

participate in the teleconference.participate in the teleconference.

mailto:https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB361
https://yolocounty.zoom.us/j/98323929030


Further instructions on how to electronically participate and submitFurther instructions on how to electronically participate and submit
your public comments can be found in the PUBLIC PARTICIPATIONyour public comments can be found in the PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

note at the end of this agenda.note at the end of this agenda.  

 

SANDRA SIGRIST
INTERIM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

HOPE WELTON
AGENCY COUNSEL

      

CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance  
 

2. Roll Call  
 

3. Consider approval of the agenda  
 

4. Public Comment: Opportunity for members of the public to address the Housing Authority on
subjects not otherwise on the agenda relating to Housing Authority business. The Board
reserves the right to impose a reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any individual
speaker.

 

 

CONSENT AGENDACONSENT AGENDA
 

5. Authorize remote (teleconference/videoconference) meetings by finding, pursuant to Assembly
Bill 361, that local officials continue to recommend measures to promote social distancing as a
result of the COVID-19 pandemic

 

 

6. Review and Approve Minutes from January 26, 2022 meeting  
 

7. Review and Approve Executive Director recruitment and updated position description  
 

8. Authorize Executive Director to execute contract with Yardi Systems and approve associated
costs

 

 

9. Review and Approve Amendments with the County of Yolo for Transitional Housing Property
Management Services

 

 

TIME SETTIME SET
 

10. Presentation and Public Hearing on YCH Annual Plan Update and Capital Fund 5-Year
Plan/Annual Statement

 

 

REGULAR AGENDAREGULAR AGENDA
 

11. Review, approve and adopt mid-year budget adjustments - Jim Gillette, Deputy Director of
Finance and Administration

 

 

12. Updates from YCH Interim Executive Director  
 

13. Reports from members of the Commission, including announcements and questions to be
referred to staff

 

 

ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT
 

Next meeting is April 27, 2022 at 3:00 p.m.
 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda was posted by March 18, 2022 by 5:00

Agenda Packet Page 2



p.m. at the following places:
 

On the bulletin board at the east entrance of the Erwin W. Meier Administration Building, 625
Court Street, Woodland, California; and

 

On the bulletin board outside the Board of Supervisors Chambers, Room 206 in the Erwin W.
Meier Administration Building, 625 Court Street, Woodland, California; and

 

On the bulletin board of Yolo County Housing, 147 West Main Street, Woodland, California.
 

On the Yolo County website: www.yolocounty.org.
 

Julie Dachtler, Clerk of the Board 

By:________________________ 
Clerk                                       

 

NOTICENOTICE
If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a
disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Federal
Rules and Regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Persons seeking an alternative format
should contact the Clerk of the Board for further information. In addition, a person with a disability who
requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate
in a public meeting should telephone or otherwise contact the Clerk of the Board as soon as possible
and at least 72 hours prior to the meeting. The Clerk of the Board may be reached at (530) 666-8195
or at the following address:
 

Yolo County Housing
c/o Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

County of Yolo
625 Court Street, Room 204, Woodland, CA 95695

 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION INSTRUCTIONS:PUBLIC PARTICIPATION INSTRUCTIONS: 
 

Based on guidance from the California Department of Public Health and the California
Governor's Office, in order to minimize the spread of the COVID-19 virus, please do the following:

1. You are encouraged to participate in the Yolo County Housing meeting by going to
https://yolocounty.zoom.us/j/98323929030, Meeting ID: 983 2392 9030 or phone in via 1-
408-638-0968 Meeting ID: 983 2392 9030. 
 

2. If you are joining the meeting via zoom and which to make a comment on an item, press the
"raise a hand" button.  If you are joining the meeting by phone, press *9 to indicate a desire
to make comment.  The chair will call you by name or phone number when it is your turn to
comment.  Speakers will be limited to 3:00 minutes. 

 

Agenda Packet Page 3

http://www.yolocounty.org
https://yolocounty.zoom.us/j/92433533318


Yolo County HousingYolo County Housing 5. 5. 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/23/2022

InformationInformation
SUBJECTSUBJECT
Authorize remote (teleconference/videoconference) meetings by finding, pursuant to Assembly Bill
361, that local officials continue to recommend measures to promote social distancing as a result of the
COVID-19 pandemic

AttachmentsAttachments
Att. A. Memo

Form ReviewForm Review
Form Started By: Julie Dachtler Started On: 03/18/2022 11:30 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/18/2022

Agenda Packet Page 4



COUNTY OF YOLO 
Health and Human Services Agency 

Karen Larsen ,  LM F T  
Direc to r  

Aimee Sisson, MD, MPH MAILING ADDRESS 
137 N. Cottonwood Street  Woodland, CA 95695 

www.yolocounty.org 
Health Officer 

D a v i s  W e s t  S a c r a m e n to  W i n t e r s  W o o d la n d  

600 A Street 

Davis, CA 95616 

Mental Health (530) 757-5530 

500 Jefferson Boulevard 

West Sacramento, CA95605 

Service Center (916) 375-6200 

Mental Health (916) 375-6350 

Public Health (916) 375-6380 

111 East Grant Avenue 

Winters, CA 95694 

Service Center (530) 406-4444 

25 & 137 N. Cottonwood Street 

Woodland, CA 95695 

Service Center (530) 661-2750 

Mental Health (530) 666-8630 

Public Health (530) 666-8645 

Date: March 1, 2022 

To: All Yolo County Boards and Commissions 

From: Dr. Aimee Sisson, Health Officer 

Subject: Remote Public Meetings 

Since September 2021, I have issued monthly memoranda recommending remote 
meetings. The case rate in Yolo County has declined to 19 cases per 100,000 per day 
from a peak of 244 in January, but it continues to represent high community 
transmission. In the context of high community transmission, I recommend meetings 
continue to be held remotely whenever possible. I am re-issuing the earlier 
memorandum with updated COVID-19 case rate data. 

In light of the ongoing public health emergency related to COVID-19 and the high level 
of community transmission of the virus that causes COVID-19, the Yolo County Public 
Health Officer recommends that public bodies continue to meet remotely to the extent 
possible. Board and Commissions can utilize the provisions of newly enacted AB 361 to 
maintain remote meetings under the Ralph M. Brown Act and similar laws.  

Among other reasons, the grounds for the remote meeting recommendation include: 

• The continued threat of COVID-19 to the community. As of March 1, 2022, the
case rate is 19 cases per 100,000 residents per day. This case rate is considered
“High” under the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention’s (CDC) framework
for assessing community COVID-19 transmission; and

• The unique characteristics of public governmental meetings, including the
increased mixing associated with bringing together people from across the
community, the need to enable those who are immunocompromised or
unvaccinated to be able to safely continue to fully participate in public
governmental meetings, and the challenges of ensuring compliance with safety
requirements and recommendations at such meetings.

Meetings that cannot feasibly be held virtually should be held outdoors when possible, 
or indoors only in small groups with face coverings, maximal physical distance between 
participants, use of a portable HEPA filter (unless comparable filtration is provided 
through facility HVAC systems), and shortened meeting times. 

Agenda Packet Page 5



Page 2 of 2 

This recommendation is based upon current conditions. Given the ongoing decrease in 
case rates, with community transmission soon expected to drop below the threshold for 
high community transmission into substantial community transmission (<14 cases per 
100,000 per day), this will likely be the final monthly memorandum recommending 
remote public meetings unless the COVID-19 situation unexpectedly worsens. Boards 
and Commissions should consider preparations for in-person or hybrid meetings 
beginning in April, except to the extent they may independently determine—as AB 361 
allows—that meeting in person would present “imminent risks to the health or safety of 
attendees.” 

Agenda Packet Page 6



  
Yolo County HousingYolo County Housing 6. 6.                   
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/23/2022  

InformationInformation
SUBJECTSUBJECT
Review and Approve Minutes from January 26, 2022 meeting

AttachmentsAttachments
Att. A. Minutes

Form ReviewForm Review
Form Started By: Julie Dachtler Started On: 03/18/2022 10:06 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/18/2022

Agenda Packet Page 7



Yolo County Housing
Yolo County, California

January 26, 2022

MINUTES

The Yolo County Housing met on the 26th day of January, 2022, via teleconference at
3:00 p.m. pursuant to Government Code section 54953(e)(1) (as amended by
Assembly Bill 361),
available at the following link.

Present: Richard Lansburgh; Pierre Neu; Dawnte Early; Gloria Partida; Gary Sandy; Karen
Vanderford; Joe Walters 

Staff Present: Sandra Sigrist, Interim Executive Director
Jim Gillette, Chief Financial Officer
Hope Welton, Agency Counsel
LaTasha Aje’Scott , Housing Programs Manager
Irma Jimenez-Perez, Program Supervisor
Julie Dachtler, Clerk

CALL TO ORDER

1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Roll Call

3. Consider approval of the agenda

Minute Order No. 22-01: Approved agenda as submitted.

MOTION: Neu. SECOND: Early.
AYES: Early, Lansburgh, Neu, Partida, Sandy, Vanderford, Walters.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.

4. Public Comment: Opportunity for members of the public to address the

Agenda Packet Page 8

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB361


4. Public Comment: Opportunity for members of the public to address the
Housing Authority on subjects not otherwise on the agenda relating to
Housing Authority business. The Board reserves the right to impose a
reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any individual speaker.

There was no public comment.

CONSENT AGENDA

Minute Order No. 22-02: Approved Consent Agenda Item Nos. 5 and
6.

MOTION: Neu. SECOND: Walters.
AYES: Early, Lansburgh, Neu, Partida, Sandy, Vanderford, Walters.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.

5. Renew authorization for remote (teleconference/videoconference)
meetings by finding, pursuant to Assembly Bill 361, that (a) the COVID-19
pandemic state of emergency is ongoing, and (b) local officials continue to
recommend measures to promote social distancing.

Approved recommended action on Consent.

6. Review and Approve Minutes from December 15, 2021 meeting

Approved the minutes from December 15, 2021 on Consent.

TIME SET

7. Conduct Public Hearing and Approve a Resolution to Adopt the Agency’s
updated Conflict of Interest Code

Agenda Packet Page 9



Minute Order No. 22-03: Held public hearing and approved
recommended action by Resolution No. 22-01.

MOTION: Lansburgh. SECOND: Early.
AYES: Early, Lansburgh, Neu, Partida, Sandy, Vanderford, Walters.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.

8. Conduct Public Hearing and Approve a Resolution to Adopt the proposed
amendment to the FY2020-2024 Agency Five -Year Plan and the
proposed amendment to the FY2020-2021 Agency Annual Update

Minute Order No. 22-04: Held public hearing and approved
recommended action by Resolution No. 22-02.

MOTION: Early. SECOND: Partida
AYES: Early, Lansburgh, Neu, Partida, Sandy, Vanderford, Walters.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.

REGULAR AGENDA

9. Reports from members of the Commission, including announcements and
questions to be referred to staff

There were no reports from members of the Commission; however,
Commissioner Lansburgh inquired of the Interim Executive Director
how the increased security at Yolano Donnelly was going. She
replied they are having some issues with the security company but
calls and issues are largely not problematic. 

10. Updates from YCH Interim Executive Director

Agenda Packet Page 10



 

YCH Commission - Interim ED Updates
 
Davis Migrant Center
The initial winter homeless shelter program ended December 17th,
after being open for 3 weeks, due to significant safety and operational
concerns.  The City may contract with a non-profit at the end of the
next migrant season to again open the shelter program.  The closing
walk-through with the City and State is tomorrow. Migrant families will
return to the site in late March.
 
February Commission Agenda
This will be focused on the mid-year budget update.  The Deputy
Director of Finance and Administration has been working with a
budget and administration consultant to develop a comprehensive
budget framework for review with the Commission.

Local Partner Programs
The Housing Authority is working with the County of Yolo to
purchase, renovate and manage a new residential building/property.
The project is funded by the State and is dedicated to providing
outpatient residential substance use treatment. 

Additionally, the Housing Authority has been approached by the
County’s CalWorks team to expand the numbers of units managed
for families who are case managed in their program. 

The Housing Authority has tentatively agreed to continue managing
the City of Davis Pacifico property through FY2023 as they move
forward with pending plans for renovation and occupancy of all 4
campus buildings.

Finally, in collaboration with the City of Woodland’s Police
Department, the Housing Authority has submitted an Office of
Emergency Services grant application for 8 additional mounted
security cameras on the Yolano Donnelly campus.
 

 

CLOSED SESSION

 
11.  Conference with Labor Negotiator

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6
Bargaining Units:  General and Management Units
 

 
12.  Public Report of action taken in Closed Session.

Agenda Packet Page 11



12. Public Report of action taken in Closed Session.

ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting is February 23, 2022 at 3:00 p.m.

Agenda Packet Page 12



  
Yolo County HousingYolo County Housing 7. 7.                   
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/23/2022  

InformationInformation
SUBJECTSUBJECT
Review and Approve Executive Director recruitment and updated position description

AttachmentsAttachments
Staff Report
Att. A. Recruitment Flier
Att. B. Executive Director Position Description

Form ReviewForm Review
Form Started By: Julie Dachtler Started On: 03/18/2022 11:33 AM
Final Approval Date: 03/18/2022

Agenda Packet Page 13



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

 
 

 

 

Yolo County Housing Commission 

 

 

 

 
Meeting Date: March 23, 2022   
Brief Title: Review and Approve Executive Director recruitment 
From:   Hope Welton, Yolo County Housing (YCH) Counsel 
Staff Contact: Sandra Sigrist, Interim Executive Director 
  
Subject 
 
Review and Approve Executive Director recruitment 
 
(No Financial Impact) (Sigrist)  
 
Recommended Action 
 

1. Review and Approve modifications to Executive Director position description 
2. Review and Approve Executive Director recruitment for the Housing Authority of 

the County of Yolo 
3. Authorize staff to initiate the recruitment process, and to schedule interviews with 

selected Commissioners 
 
Strategic Plan Goal(s) 
 
 Strategic Priority 4:  Expanding our Capacity and Building our Systems 
 
Reason for Recommended Action/Background 
 
With the pending retirement of the YCH current Interim Executive Director (ED), the 
agency must secure new leadership. Today’s action gives staff permission to recruit an 
ED on behalf of the Board of Commissioners. 
  
 
Attachments  
Recruitment Flier 
Executive Director Position Description 

Agenda Packet Page 14



1 

 
  

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR 

147 W Main Street 
Woodland, CA 95695 

Yolo County Housing 

Agenda Packet Page 15



ych.ca.gov 

2 

Life in Yolo County 

Located just northwest of Sacramento, Yolo County is rich with tradition, history, and new 
opportunities. One of the original counties of California, created in 1850, it is a large agricultural 
region.   

Yolo County is home to UC Davis, has great bicycling opportunities and offers abundant recreation 
including Lake Berryessa and the Sacramento River, the Robert Mondavi Center for the Arts, the 
Palms Playhouse, Woodland Opera House and the River Cats Triple A Baseball team.  There are art 
walks, museums, galleries, theatre, wineries, and the Cache Creek Casino.  Yolo County is also just 
a short drive to the famous Napa and Sonoma wine country, majestic Lake Tahoe, and the city life 
of San Francisco. 

Yolo County Housing 

Yolo County Housing (YCH) has provided quality, stable and sustainable housing and supportive 
services to people in need for more than 70 years.  Governed by a Board of seven Commissioners, 
including two Tenant Commissioners, YCH is the first Public Housing Agency to be listed in the 
National Climate Registry and focuses on green and sustainable operations.  YCH and its ancillary 
non-profit, New Hope Community Development Corporation (New Hope CDC), provides services to 
approximately 5,000 low- and moderate-income persons annually.   

· 1,951 Housing Assistance Vouchers
· 441 YCH Owned Units (431 Low Income Public Housing)
· 48 Non-Profit Owned Units (New Hope Community Development Corporation)
· 157 Non-Profit Instrumentality Partner Units (Tax Credit/Other/YCH and New Hope CDC)
· 232 Agricultural Units

Agenda Packet Page 16



ych.ca.gov 

3 

Nature of the Position 

• Provide dynamic and visionary leadership to the executive team and staff.
• Serve as agency spokesperson and lead on external relations, growing and sustaining

strategic alliances with residents and other stakeholders that preserve and increase
affordable housing.

• Participate in advocacy and public policy collaborative efforts at local, state and national
levels

• Monitor legislation and regulations affecting operations of the Housing Authority
• Work collaboratively with partner jurisdictions and agencies to maintain and expand

quality affordable housing throughout Yolo County
• Facilitate and support the work of the Commission and Commission development,

providing highly responsible and complex support and ensuring their knowledge and
familiarity with the programs and role of Housing Authorities

• Develop housing concepts with input from County, Cities, and unincorporated
communities throughout Yolo County.  Develop financing and negotiate final aspects of
pre-construction activities.  Following pre-construction phase, provide oversight to the bid
process, contractor selection, construction, and acceptance of facilities through assigned
staff.

Desired Qualifications 

• Demonstrate a strong commitment and passion for the mission, vision, values, and culture
of Yolo County Housing.

• Approach the work of Yolo County Housing with unwavering ethical standards and
integrity.

• Possess an understanding of, and experience in, affordable housing development and
federal program management in public and nonprofit entities.

• Demonstrate an ability to lead in an environment that requires navigating federal
regulations and effective collaboration with partner organizations and individuals from
diverse economic, educational, and racial/ethnic backgrounds.

• Facilitate   organizational success by building sustainability through positive cash flow and
strong executive and staff teams.

• Employ excellent communication skills and cultural humility in working with diverse
constituencies and empowering community residents.

Agenda Packet Page 17



ych.ca.gov 

4 

Ideal Candidate 

The YCH Commission is seeking a strong generalist and results-oriented leader with solid ethics 
and integrity who has the ability through excellent communication and collaboration skills to 
facilitate and help bring people and their interests together to maintain and increase high quality, 
stable and sustainable housing in Yolo County. The ideal candidate will have proven management 
experience in, and an understanding of the nature and dynamics of, working in a small 
organization. The new Executive Director will encourage teamwork within the organization, 
effectively utilize the skills of an experienced and high performing staff, delegate as appropriate, 
be hands-on and highly productive, set an example for strong customer service, and model an 
appropriate work/life balance. The Executive Director will be positive and energetic and capable of 
engaging in a collaborative fashion with staff, the Commission, City and County Managers, the 
Board of Supervisors, City Councils, media, regional, State and Federal agencies, and non-profit 
partners. The ideal candidate should be innovative and resourceful; know when and where to find 
information and solutions; be strategic and goal oriented; and insightful. Furthermore, the ideal 
candidate should be able to anticipate issues, navigate challenges, recognize opportunities, and 
see challenges as opportunities.  

Minimum Qualifications 

• Minimum of seven years successful senior management experience, including experience in a
housing or real estate development agency or organization. A Bachelor's Degree in a related field
from an accredited four-year college or university is required; a Master’s degree is preferred.

• High degree of knowledge of financial management practices, internal controls, budgeting, and
financial reporting.

• Strong working knowledge of organization and management practices, and Federal Housing &
Urban Development (HUD) and State regulations associated with Housing Authorities.

• English/Spanish bilingual preferred.

Agenda Packet Page 18



ych.ca.gov 

5 

Salary and Benefits 

The salary range for this position is $155,000 to $188,403 per year plus an excellent benefit package: 
• Membership in the State of California Public Retirement System (PERS) with five-year vesting,

2% @ 55 for classic members and 2% @ 62 for new members.
• Flexible health benefit package including choice of health, dental, and vision for employee and

dependents through Public Employees’ Medical & Hospital Care Act (PEMCHA).
• 80 hours of paid holiday and 32 hours of paid floating holiday leave per year.
• 80 hours of paid administrative leave per year.
• Participation in pretax flexible spending accounts for health care and dependent care expenses.
• Deferred compensation plan (457) available.
• Short- and long-term disability options available.
• Employee Assistance Program (EAP) and Catastrophic Leave Program available.
• Office currently operates on a 4 day/10-hour work schedule; closed on Fridays (alternative

schedules available; some site-based positions work 5 day/8-hour days).

Application Process 

If you are interested in this outstanding opportunity, please submit a detailed resume, cover 
letter, and three professional references to: 

Mary Kirlin, Interim Director of Administrative Services 
Yolo County Housing 

147 W. Main Street, Woodland, CA 95695 
530-662-5428

mkirlin@ych.ca.org 

Agenda Packet Page 19



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 
 

Executive Director 
Page 1 

YOLO COUNTY HOUSING (YCH) 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
 

 
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
 
 

Under general policy direction of the Board of Commissioners, the Executive Director's  
role is focused on organizational planning and management; fiscal oversight and  
sustainability; ensuring high quality services and communication with residents; building  
and maintaining strong external relations with the County, Cities, unincorporated  
communities throughout Yolo, and other key partners; and cultivating innovative and  
lasting partnerships to increase the supply of affordable housing in Yolo County, while  
maintaining and improving quality across the Housing Authority’s existing portfolio. 
 

Key Responsibilities 
Leadership 
 

• Collaborate with the Board, executive team and staff to develop and implement the 
agency’s strategic plan. 

• Provide dynamic and visionary leadership to the executive team and staff. 
• Serve as agency spokesperson and lead on external relations, growing and 

sustaining strategic alliances with residents and other stakeholders that preserve 
and increase affordable housing. 

• Participate in advocacy and public policy collaborative efforts at local, state and 
national levels. 

• Serve as Executive Director of the Housing Authority’s ancillary non-profit, New 
Hope Community Development Corporation. 

• Serve as Executive Director and Secretary of the Dixon Housing Authority, the 
oversight body for the Dixon Migrant Center. 
 

Management 
 

• Ensure fiscal integrity and accountability, including risk management. 
• Ensure accountability for progress indicators and outcomes. 
• Work to obtain and maintain the Authority’s “High Performer Status” in both Section 

8 Housing Choice Voucher and Public Housing Programs. 
• Develop and oversee implementation of policies and procedures. 

 
Development 
 

• Work collaboratively with partner jurisdictions and agencies to maintain and 
expand quality affordable housing throughout Yolo County, and in so doing 
improve each community’s overall economic health. 

• Review work of the ancillary non-profit, New Hope Community Development 
Corporation, and provide leadership and planning for full use of the non-profit’s 

Agenda Packet Page 20



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

Executive Director 
Page 2 

potential to advance charitable projects associated with maintaining, improving 
and expanding affordable housing throughout Yolo County.  

Board and Community Relations 

• Facilitate and support the work of the Board and Board development, providing
highly responsible and complex support and ensuring their knowledge and
familiarity with the programs and role of Housing Authorities.

• Sustain positive working relationships between the Board and resident
organizations, including Resident Councils and other Resident-based initiatives.

Essential Functions 

• Plan, organize, maintain oversight and evaluate through subordinate management
staff all of the Housing Authority’s programs including Housing Choice Vouchers,
Public Housing and associated infrastructure, Client Services provided to
participants in any program, Grants Management services, Facilities Maintenance
Services, Migrant Housing, and Administration, including the Finance Department,
Purchasing, Information Technology, Human Resources and other service
contracts, and administrative support for the agency.

• Develop housing concepts with input from County, Cities and unincorporated
communities throughout Yolo County. Develop financing and negotiate final
aspects of pre-construction activities. Following pre-construction phase, provide
oversight to the bid process, contractor selection, construction, and acceptance of
facilities through assigned staff.

• Monitor legislation and regulations affecting operations of the Housing Authority;
ensure that all policies actively comply with legislation and regulations.

• Supervise and direct the development and administration of the Housing
Authority’s budget; direct the forecast of additional funds needed for staffing,
equipment, materials and supplies; monitor and approve expenditures in alignment
with current procurement standards; implement budget adjustments as warranted;
; oversee and approve auditing and reporting systems.

• Oversee the Housing Authority’s Human Resources function, including
engagement in bargaining negotiations and compliance with labor relations
agreements, and ensuring appropriate implementation of personnel policies,
hiring, discipline and termination actions.

• Abide by the Authority’s Risk Control Policy Statement assuring the highest level
of safety and wellbeing of residents, tenants, employees, volunteers and visitors,
and abiding by all applicable laws and regulations which govern the health and
safety of all and employing risk control methods where feasible to prevent and
control losses.

Agenda Packet Page 21



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 
 

Executive Director 
Page 3 

Experience and Attributes 
 

• Demonstrates a strong commitment and passion for the mission, vision, values 
and culture of the Housing Authority of the County of Yolo. 

• Approaches the work of the Housing Authority of the County of Yolo with 
unwavering ethical standards and integrity. 

• Possesses an understanding of, and experience in, affordable housing 
development and federal program management in public and nonprofit entities. 

• Demonstrates an ability to lead in an environment that requires navigating federal 
regulations and effective collaboration with partner organizations and individuals 
from diverse economic, educational and racial/ethnic backgrounds. 

• Facilitates organizational success by building sustainability through positive cash 
flow and strong executive and staff teams. 

• Employs excellent communication skills and cultural humility in working with 
diverse constituencies and empowering community residents. 
 

Employment Standards 
 

• Minimum of seven years successful senior management experience, including 
experience in a housing or real estate development agency or organization. 

• High degree of knowledge of financial management practices, internal controls, 
budgeting and financial reporting. 

• Strong working knowledge of organization and management practices, and 
Federal Housing & Urban Development (HUD) and State regulations associated 
with Housing Authorities 

• Ability to effectively analyze problems, identify solutions, project consequences of 
proposed actions and prepare comprehensive reports and presentations involving 
complex subject matter, in clear, concise and easy-to-understand frameworks. 

• Excellent written and verbal communication skills. 
• English/Spanish bilingual preferred. 
• A Bachelor's Degree in a related field from an accredited four-year college or 

university is required; a Master’s degree is preferred. 
 

Physical Demands, Working Conditions and Special Requirements 
 

• A combination of field and desk work, with occasional lifting of up to 25 lbs, 
bending, stooping, squatting, reaching and coordinated use of fingers, hands and 
arms. 

• Generally clean office environment, with limited exposure to conditions of dust, 
odors or noise. 

• Must possess a valid driver’s license, a good driving record and be insurable by 
the Housing Authority’s insurance carrier;  

• Possession of NAHRO Public Housing Manager Certification and/or Executive 
Management Certification is desirable. 

• Public employees under Government Code 3100-3109 are required to perform 
duties as disaster service workers in the event of a natural, man-made, or war-

Agenda Packet Page 22



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

Executive Director 
Page 4 

caused emergency. To prepare for this service, employees in this classification 
code are required to complete the National Incident Management System (NIMS) 
trainings in line with the responsibility of their assigned position 

Yolo County Housing is an equal opportunity employer. 

Agenda Packet Page 23



  
Yolo County HousingYolo County Housing 8. 8.                   
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/23/2022  

InformationInformation
SUBJECTSUBJECT
Authorize Executive Director to execute contract with Yardi Systems and approve associated costs

AttachmentsAttachments
Staff Report
Att. A. Draft Yardi Subscription Agreement

Form ReviewForm Review
Form Started By: Julie Dachtler Started On: 03/18/2022 01:49 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/18/2022

Agenda Packet Page 24



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

 Yolo County Housing Commission 

Meeting Date: March 23, 2022 
Brief Title: Property Management software contract 
From: Jim Gillette, Deputy Director, Finance and Administration 
Staff Contact: Jim Gillette, Deputy Director, Finance and Administration 

Subject 

New Property Management software contract with Yardi Systems and ongoing 
expenses 

Recommended Action 

1. Authorize Executive Director to execute a 5-year contract with Yardi Systems Inc.
Including:
Annual subscription fee  $101,473.40
Start-up cost       $76,407.28

2. Authorize Executive Director to procure and retain additional consultant(s) to
assist in transition to Yardi, not to exceed $50,000.

Reason for Recommended Action/Background 

Housing Authorities require sophisticated property management software systems to 
process the eligibility resident and voucher holders, calculate rent and subsidy amounts, 
plus specific reporting on financial end of federal housing programs. As technology has 
improved, software systems have become capable of managing housing application 
processing, accounting transactions, procurement, legal notices, budgeting, and federal 
reporting, all in single integrated systems.  

Tenmast, the software that YCH has used for over 10 years, has not kept up with 
improvements and requires extensive workarounds on the part of staff. Promised 
improvements have not materialized and the contract costs rise annually. The current 
system no longer meets the agency needs, and the vendor lacks a track record of 
continued improvement, despite reported plans over the last 5 years. Of note are the 
following shortfalls of Tenmast relative to YCH needs:  

Agenda Packet Page 25



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 
 
 

Financial: 
1. Consolidated financial reporting of funds into programs requires the export of 

data into a spreadsheet and manual configuration for most financial reporting 
functions.   

2. A system for streamlined processing of online credit/debit card and check 
payments from tenants was purchased from Tenmast, but they were unable 
to make it work with their system after more than 5 months of effort. YCH 
finally cancelled the order in February.  

3. Accounts payable invoices and other supporting documents must be kept in a 
separate database, not linked to tenants and/or housing units due to lack of 
compatibility across and within the system.   

 
Program:  

1. Tenmast lacks the ability to complete initial and annual recertification and 
track progress throughout the process. Yardi includes this and highlights 
errors for the housing specialist which reduces rent calculation errors. 

2. Tenmast has no ability to manage waitlists, currently a critical and time-
consuming manual process.  

3. Tenmast lacks a robust reporting system that tracks productivity, leasing time, 
and unit information. 

4. Tenmast is not capable of storing file information or linking document images 
with the other records in the system. 

5. Tenmast lacks a streamlined mobile workorder system, necessitating the 
addition of third-party and manual systems for reporting and issuance of 
tenant charges. 

6. Tenmast lacks online tenant and landlord portals for communication, 
document transmission, and paperless processing. 

 
To address these deficiencies in getting agency functionality needs addressed, staff 
began exploring other options.  Staff is recommending that YCH proceed with 
transitioning to Yardi. The draft contract is included as an Attachment to this Staff 
Report.  
 
Cost 
Moving to a new system requires both annual subscription fees, one time start-up and 
transition costs. Prior to migration of data from Tenmast to Yardi, YCH’s Tenmast data 
will need to be reorganized and checked for integrity issues since it is cleaner to fix 
problems with the current system than to migrate these problems into a new system. 
Additional consultants may be required to assist with this function.  
 
Moving the data requires removing it from Tenmast. Due to copyright and privacy 
issues, Yardi cannot be involved in this step. Outside consultants are available to assist 
with this step.  
 
Finally, YCH may need additional technical expertise to support our staff in navigating 
the implementation of new software. We are hopeful this will be minimal, and Yardi is 

Agenda Packet Page 26



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 
 
 

providing over 450 hours of implementation and training staff time as part of the 
$76,407 of transition cost budget. 
 
Transition cost 
FY 2021-22 
Start-up fee from Yardi (building system, migrating data, training staff)      
$76,407.28 
FY 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 
Consultants (extract data from current system, support YCH staff)                   
$50,000.00 
Total anticipated transition cost (excluding YCH staff time)   
$126,407.28 
 
Ongoing subscription fees 
Housing Management systems are subscription based, and include software, upgrades, 
and support. Yardi is offering YCH a 5-year fixed rate contract that is based on the 
pricing negotiated with the federal government for the General Services Administration 
(GSA). The contract allows YCH to lock in a flat rate fee for 5 years, using the GSA 
pricing for the majority of the contracted system features. One portion, RENT Café, 
does not have GSA pricing but is critical for maximizing Yardi functionality. There would 
not be another provider which is compatible.   
 
The annual fee will be $101,473.40. Presuming the transition goes smoothly, we will 
consider adding Yardi Procure to Pay (invoice processing) and Aspire Premium (online 
continual training module) during the next year for an additional $15,292 per year.  
 
Finally, staff notes that YCH will begin paying the subscription fee prior to ending our 
contract with Tenmast meaning that we will pay both fees for the first year of the Yardi 
contract. Our Tenmast annual contract is budgeted and will be paid in May 2022. The 
FY 2022-23 budget will include the fee for Yardi beginning July 1, 2023. The timing 
means we maximize the likelihood of needing only one year of duplicate fees.  
 
The difference between the two system costs on an annual basis is approximately 
$20,000. To make Tenmast moderately functional, we have had to engage other 
vendors. However, the improvement in functionality will be significant and will free staff 
to do work more in line with YCH mission.  
 
 Yardi Current system(s) 
Basic accounting system 
(Saas) 

$49,212 
(Locked for 5 years) 

$71,614 
(Increases $5-8K year) 

Tenant Portal $42,400 Not available 
Maintenance Workorders included $14, 490 (3rd party) 
Integrated Budget/forecast  $9,861 Basic, requires significant 

spreadsheet usage 
Annual Total $101,473 $86,104 

 

Agenda Packet Page 27

https://www.gsaadvantage.gov/ref_text/GS35F0731P/0VN0GZ.3RDDFQ_GS-35F-0731P_MASPRICELISTYARDISYSTEMS.PDF


Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 
 
 

Fiscal Impact  
One-time costs for the transition will be approximately $125,000 of which $105,000 is 
included in the proposed mid-year budget adjustments for the FY 2021-22 budget. The 
balance of the transition costs, and the ongoing annual fee of $101,473.40 will be 
included in the FY 2022-23 budget. The annual increase using the new system would 
be approximately $15,000.  
 
Summary  
Housing Authority operations are complex, both financially and from a federal 
reporting/accountability standpoint. Timely, robust, program and financial data allow 
staff to best manage resources to comply with requirements and meet the needs of our 
community.  
 
 
Attachment 
Draft Yardi Subscription Agreement 

Agenda Packet Page 28



Page 1 of 12 
Preparation Date: March 7, 2022 8:20 PM 

SAAS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 

Yardi Systems, Inc., a California corporation headquartered at 430 South Fairview Avenue, Goleta, CA 93117 (“Yardi”), and 

Yolo County Housing Authority (referred to as “Client” or “Ordering Activity”) 
147 W Main St 

Woodland, CA 95695 

enter into this agreement including any schedules, exhibits or other attachments (this “Agreement”) effective as of the Effective Date [defined 
in section 1 (Definitions), below]. 

RECITAL 

Yardi has developed certain application software for use by its clients in the real property and asset management industry. Yardi 
application software is available only in the Yardi Cloud [defined in section 1 (Definitions), below]. Client desires to access the Yardi Cloud to 
use such Yardi software pursuant to this Agreement’s terms. 

In consideration of their respective rights and obligations as set forth in this Agreement, the parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT
1. Definitions.

a. “Anniversary Date” means the date that is 365 days after
the Initiation Date, and each anniversary thereafter of the date 
that is 365 days after the Initiation Date, during this Agreement’s 
Term. 

b. “Business Purposes” means accessing the Yardi Cloud
to use the Licensed Programs and Yardi Cloud Services for Cli-
ent’s property management and accounting, and related business 
purposes. 

c. “Client Data” means the data that Designated Users
transmit and/or enter into the database provided as part of the 
Yardi Cloud in connection with their Use of the Licensed Pro-
grams pursuant to this Agreement. 

d. “Contractor” means a contractor who:  (i) has an Inde-
pendent Consultant Network License Agreement with Yardi; and 
(ii) is a current member in good standing of Yardi’s Independent
Consultant Network.

e. “Deliverable” means any deliverable or intellectual prop-
erty delivered to Client as part of Programming Services [defined 
in section 14 (Programming Services)] or other services provided 
pursuant to this Agreement. 

f. “Designated User” or “DU” means a Client employee or
Contractor designated by Client to access the Yardi Cloud and 
Use the Yardi Cloud Services and Licensed Programs for Busi-
ness Purposes. 

g. “Effective Date” means the date of the last party signa-
ture on this Agreement. 

h. “Fees” means the fees identified in Schedule A (Fee
Schedule), and any other fees that may become due under this 
Agreement, and if and to the extent applicable, in accordance with 
the GSA Schedule Pricelist. 

i. “Force Majeure Event” has the meaning indicated by
FAR 52.212-4(f). 

j. “Initiation Date” means July 1, 2022.

k. “Licensed Programs” means the software program(s)
identified in Schedule A (Fee Schedule). 

l. “Licensed Programs Documentation” means the user
manuals and documentation for the Licensed Programs. 

m. “Password” means the unique user name and password
assigned by Client to each Designated User as more fully de-
scribed in section 6 (Users and Passwords). 

n. “POC(s)” means the person(s) Client identifies to Yardi as
point(s) of contact for application support services and other ac-
count management purposes. 

o. “Undisputed Fees” means all Fees due from Client under
this Agreement which Client does not reasonably and in good 
faith dispute - and provide notice of such dispute in accord with 
section 18(f) (Notices) within 60 days of invoice. 

p. "Use" means authorized access to the licensed software
in the Yardi Cloud and use of the Licensed Programs and Li-
censed Programs Documentation by Designated Users solely for 
Business Purposes. 

q. “Yardi Cloud” means the hardware, software, storage,
firewalls, intrusion detection devices, load balancing units, switch-
es and other hardware that make up the Yardi Cloud. 

r. “Yardi Cloud Services” means installation, maintenance
and service of the hardware and software comprising the Yardi 
Cloud. 

2. License Grant; Restrictions; Access to Yardi Cloud.
a. Licenses. Yardi grants to Client a non-exclusive, non-

transferable (except as expressly provided in this Agreement), 
limited license for Designated Users to: (i) access the Yardi Cloud 
and Use the Licensed Programs and Yardi Cloud Services solely 
for Business Purposes; and (ii) access the Licensed Programs 
Documentation and other content on Yardi’s Client Central web-
site solely for Business Purposes and subject to the terms of use 
then-presented on Client Central. In the event of any conflicts 
between the terms of this Agreement and the terms of use then 
presented on Client Central, the terms of this Agreement shall 
control. For the avoidance of doubt, the parties acknowledge that 
the Client shall be bound by the terms of use then presented on 
Client Central to the extent such terms of use do not conflict with 
this Agreement. 

b. Restrictions. Client may only exercise the license grant-
ed in section 2(a) (Licenses) through its Designated Users. Client 
may not rent, lease, sell, transfer (by sublicense, assignment or 
otherwise except as expressly provided by this Agreement), time 
share, modify, reproduce, copy, make derivative works from, 
distribute, publish, use to provide service bureau services, or 
publicly display the Licensed Programs. Client may only Use the 
Licensed Programs for Business Purposes. Client may not re-

Agenda Packet Page 29



Page 2 of 12 
Preparation Date: March 7, 2022 8:20 PM 

verse engineer, decompile or otherwise attempt to discover the 
source code for the Licensed Programs. Client may not permit 
any person or entity to breach the restrictions in this section 2(b) 
(Restrictions). Client may not copy or re-create the Licensed Pro-
grams or its objects without Yardi’s prior express written consent. 
Client agrees that the Licensed Programs must remain at all times 
in the Yardi Cloud, and may not be removed or copied to any 
other location at any time. Client acknowledges and agrees that 
Client may not perform scans or electronic testing of any kind on 
the Yardi Cloud, Licensed Programs, Yardi’s corporate networks, 
and Yardi’s corporate servers including, without limitation, vulner-
ability scanning or testing, penetration scanning or testing or any 
other type of scanning or testing of the Yardi Cloud, Licensed 
Programs, Yardi’s corporate networks, and Yardi’s corporate 
servers. 

c. Access to the Yardi Cloud. Yardi will use commercially
reasonable efforts to make the Yardi Cloud and the Licensed 
Programs accessible to Designated Users 24-hours per day, 7 
days per week, excluding down time for maintenance and repair. 
Yardi has standing maintenance/repair/backup hours from 11:00 
pm (local time at the data center) each day to 1:00 am (local time 
at the data center) each succeeding day, and an additional 2 
hours for the maintenance/repair/backup hours beginning at 11:00 
pm (local time at the data center) each Saturday night [i.e., the 
Saturday-night-to-Sunday-morning standing mainte-
nance/repair/backup hours extend an extra 2 hours until 3:00 am 
(local time at the data center) each succeeding Sunday]. Yardi will 
use commercially reasonable efforts to provide as much notice to 
Client as reasonably possible under the circumstances for emer-
gency maintenance/repair downtime outside the aforementioned 
standing hours. 

3. Term and Termination.
a. Term. This Agreement will commence on the Effective

Date and shall remain in full force until Client’s 5th Anniversary 
Date (the “Initial Term”) unless earlier terminated in accord with 
section 3(c) (Termination for Cause). Upon expiration of the Initial 
Term, this Agreement may be renewed at Client’s election by both 
parties executing an agreement in writing for successive 1-year 
optional renewal terms (each a “Renewal Term”) unless Yardi 
provides written notice of non-renewal to Client at least 30 days 
prior to expiration of the then-current (Initial or Renewal) Term. 
The Initial Term and Renewal Term(s) shall be collectively re-
ferred to as the “Term.” 

b. Intentionally Omitted. 

c. Termination for Cause. When the End User is an instru-
mentality of the U.S., recourse against the United States for any 
alleged breach of this Agreement must be brought as a dispute 
under the contract Disputes Clause (Contract Disputes Act). Dur-
ing any dispute under the Disputes Clause, Yardi shall proceed 
diligently with performance of this Agreement, pending final reso-
lution of any request for relief, claim, appeal, or action arising 
under the Agreement, and comply with any decision of the Con-
tracting Officer.  

d. Effect of Termination. Upon the effective date of this
Agreement’s termination or expiration: (i) the license for the Li-
censed Programs and Licensed Programs Documentation will 
terminate; (ii) Client will cease Use of the Yardi Cloud, Yardi 
Cloud Services, Licensed Programs and Licensed Programs 
Documentation; (iii) Client’s access to the Yardi Cloud and Li-
censed Programs will be disabled; and (iv) Client shall pay any 
Undisputed Fees to Yardi. 

e. Survival. The parties’ obligations under, and the provi-
sions of, sections 4 (License Fees), 8(b) (Limited Liability for Un-
authorized Client Data Access), 9 (Confidentiality), 10 (Warran-

ties), 11 (Damage Limitations), 13 (Indemnification), 15 (Assign-
ment) and 18 (General Provisions) shall survive this Agreement’s 
termination or expiration. 

4. License Fees.
a. Fees. Client agrees to pay Yardi the Fees in accordance

with the payment terms set forth in Schedule A (Fee Schedule) 
and the GSA Schedule Pricelist. 

b. Failure to Pay. Undisputed Fees shall accrue interest
from their due date until paid at the rate governed by the Prompt 
Payment Act (31 USC 3901 et seq) and Treasury regulations at 5 
CFR 1315. 

c. Taxes. Yardi shall state separately on invoices taxes ex-
cluded from the Fees, and Client agrees either to pay the amount 
of the taxes  or provide evidence necessary to sustain an exemp-
tion, in accordance with FAR 52.229-1 and FAR 52.229-3 (as 
applicable). 

d. Partial Fee Disputes. If Client reasonably and in good
faith disputes any Fees, and provides notice in accord with sec-
tion 18(f) (Notices) of such dispute, Client agrees that any undis-
puted portion of such Fees are Undisputed Fees and Client 
agrees to timely pay any such Undisputed Fees. 

5. Implementation and Training.
a. Third Party Software and Hardware Requirements.

Client is solely responsible for purchasing, installing and maintain-
ing, at Client’s expense, any third party software and hardware 
necessary for Designated Users to access the Yardi Cloud and 
Use the Licensed Programs and Yardi Cloud Services. Yardi shall 
not be liable for any such third party software or hardware, and 
Client acknowledges and agrees that any assistance provided by 
Yardi in connection with such third party software and hardware 
shall not alter Client’s responsibility or Yardi’s liability disclaimer 
under this section 5(a) (Third Party Software & Hardware Re-
quirements). 

b. Location. Implementation and training services may (at
Client’s election) take place at a location specified by Client or via 
telecommunications. Yardi will bill Client for initial implementa-
tion/training services as indicated in Schedule A (Fee Schedule). 
Client may request additional on-site implementation/training 
services [i.e., in addition to the on-site implementation/training 
services set forth in Schedule A (Fee Schedule)] at any time and 
Yardi will make commercially reasonable efforts to timely accom-
modate Client's request. Additional on-site implementa-
tion/training services are subject to the parties’ mutual agreement 
on: (i) the schedule for performance of the additional services; 
and (ii) Yardi’s Fees for the additional services. Client acknowl-
edges and agrees that no recording of any sort (whether audio, 
visual, or otherwise) of Yardi Implementation/Training services is 
allowed under this Agreement or otherwise. 

c. On-Sites. Client acknowledges that in-person implemen-
tation/training service visits at a Client location require a minimum 
visit of 8 hours per visit. Ordering Activity agrees to pay any travel 
expenses in accordance with Federal Travel Regulation 
(FTR)/Joint Travel Regulations (JTR), as applicable, Ordering 
Activity shall only be liable for such travel expenses as approved 
by Ordering Activity and funded under the applicable ordering 
document. Client acknowledges that training services for more 
than 12 Client trainees require Client to pay for 1 additional Yardi 
trainer for each 12 Client trainees in excess of 12. Client agrees 
that Client must pay for any implementation/training services 
cancelled less than 5 business days prior to their scheduled date. 

d. Data Conversion. Yardi will bill Client for electronic data
conversion services, if initially ordered, at the rate stated in 

Agenda Packet Page 30



 
 

Page 3 of 12 
Preparation Date: March 7, 2022 8:20 PM 

 

Schedule A (Fee Schedule). Absent an agreement to the contra-
ry, Client shall otherwise be solely responsible for data conver-
sion, data preparation, data entry and data verification, and any 
post-conversion clean-up. Additional Yardi data conversion ser-
vices [i.e., in addition to any initial data conversion services set 
forth in Schedule A (Fee Schedule)] are subject to the parties’ 
mutual agreement on: (i) the schedule for performance of the 
additional services; and (ii) Yardi’s Fees for the additional ser-
vices. 
 
 e. Testing. Client shall have 90 days commencing upon the 
Effective Date (the "Testing Period") to test the Licensed Pro-
grams, Yardi Cloud and Yardi Cloud Services. At any time during 
the Testing Period, Client may elect to cease Use of the Licensed 
Programs, Yardi Cloud and Yardi Cloud Services and cancel this 
Agreement, in which event Yardi will refund to Client all amounts 
paid by Client to Yardi pursuant to this Agreement less reasona-
ble amounts [determined by reference to the Fees/rates indicated 
in Schedule A (Fee Schedule)] for initial set-up, implementation, 
training and support of the Licensed Programs, Yardi Cloud and 
Yardi Cloud Services provided prior to Client’s notice of cancella-
tion pursuant to this section 5(e) (Testing). 
 
6. Users and Passwords. 
 a. Designated Users. Client agrees that its exercise of the 
license granted by this Agreement shall only be through its Des-
ignated Users. Client’s license to access and Use the Yardi Cloud 
and Licensed Programs is limited as provided in Schedule A (Fee 
Schedule). Each Designated User must have a unique Password. 
 
 b. Password Assignment. Client’s application support 
POC(s) will be Designated Users, will designate the other Desig-
nated Users, and will provide each other Designated User with a 
Password. Each Password shall be personal and unique to the 
applicable Designated User, and may not be used by anyone 
other than such Designated User. Each Password may only be 
used from 1 computer at any given time. Client shall be responsi-
ble for maintaining Designated User Password security. 
 
 c. Client Obligations with Respect to Designated Users. 
Client shall inform each Designated User of this Agreement’s 
terms and restrictions and shall enforce such restrictions. Client 
agrees to notify Yardi if Client becomes aware of any failure of a 
Designated User to adhere to the license terms and restrictions in 
this Agreement. 
 
7. Application Support & Upgrades. 
 a. Application Support Service. Yardi will provide applica-
tion support and upgrades for the Licensed Programs as set forth 
in this section 7 (Application Support & Upgrades). 
 
 b. Client Contacts. Client agrees to appoint application 
support POC(s). Client may change the application support 
POC(s) upon advance written notice to Yardi. Yardi shall have no 
obligation to contact, or communicate with, anyone regarding 
application support and maintenance issues except Client’s appli-
cation support POC(s). Client acknowledges that it is Client’s 
responsibility to keep Client’s application support POC(s) current, 
and to notify Yardi of any changes. 
 
 c. Yardi Contacts. During initial implementation, Yardi shall 
appoint an account manager to Client’s account. After initial im-
plementation, Yardi will either assign Client to an account manag-
er or an application support team. Yardi may change the identity 
of individual account managers from time to time upon notice to 
Client. Client’s application support records relating to Client will be 
available to Yardi’s entire application support team at all times. 
 
 d. Application Support Services. Yardi shall provide appli-
cation support for the Licensed Programs through its account 

managers and technical staff to Client’s application support 
POC(s). Application support does not include on-site installation, 
implementation, training, or testing of the Licensed Programs, nor 
does it include data conversion. Those services, if initially or-
dered, are specified in Schedule A (Fee Schedule). Yardi’s appli-
cation support service team will use commercially reasonable 
efforts to address and solve Client’s issues but cannot guarantee 
satisfaction in every case. 
 
 e. Total Hours Included. Client’s annual application support 
allotment is specified in Schedule B.  
 
 f. Application Support Hours. Yardi’s application support 
hours are from 6:00 am to 5:00 pm (Pacific Time) Monday 
through Friday (excluding holidays). 
 
 g. Priority. 
  (i) Yardi shall have the right to prioritize application sup-
port requests according to the application support issue’s impact 
on Client. Yardi will prioritize application support requests in the 
following order: 
 
Priority 1: Business halted (total inability to perform normal opera-
tion) 

• Client will submit support requests by telephone to 
Yardi’s application support number. 

• Response as rapid as reasonably feasible – generally 
within 2 business hours. 

 
Priority 2: Business impacted (severe restriction of Client’s Use of 
the Licensed Programs – a potentially critical problem) 

• Client will submit support requests by telephone to 
Yardi’s application support number. 

• Prompt response subject only to delays for priority 1 is-
sues, generally within 4 business hours. 

 
Priority 3: Non-critical service requests (any issue that is not a 
Priority 1 or Priority 2 issue) 

• Client will submit support request by telecommunica-
tions to Yardi application support. 

• Response subject to delays for priority 1 and 2 issues, 
generally within 1 business day. 

 
  (ii) Yardi will work on Priority 1 and 2 issues with continu-
ous focus, and with Client’s cooperation, through resolution. 
 
 h. Standard Term. Application support services are subject 
to this Agreement’s terms and timely payment of all Undisputed 
Fees. Subject to the section 3(c) (Termination for Cause) notice 
and cure provisions, Yardi shall submit any disputes relating to 
non-payment pursuant to the Contract Disputes Act and will con-
tinue performing its obligations under this Agreement pending 
final resolution of any such dispute. 
 
 i. Obsolescence. Yardi reserves the right to cease provid-
ing application support services for the Licensed Programs on the 
later of: (i) 3 years from the date on which Yardi ceases to license 
the Licensed Programs; or (ii) 5 years from the Effective Date. 
Yardi agrees to notify Client if and when Yardi will cease applica-
tion support services in accord with this section 7(i) (Obsoles-
cence). 
 
8. Client Data. 
 a. Client Data Storage. Subject to Force Majeure Events, 
Yardi agrees to store Client Data on a virtual database server in 
the Yardi Cloud. 
 
 b. Limited Liability for Unauthorized Client Data Access. 
Yardi agrees to use: (i) firewalls and other technology generally 
used in the trade to prevent unauthorized 3rd party access to its 

Agenda Packet Page 31



 
 

Page 4 of 12 
Preparation Date: March 7, 2022 8:20 PM 

 

computer systems storing Client Data; and (ii) encryption technol-
ogy generally used in the trade to prevent unauthorized 3rd party 
access to Client Data transmissions. Notwithstanding the forego-
ing, Yardi shall not be liable to Client in the event that: (A) its use 
of firewalls and other technology generally used in the trade fails 
to prevent unauthorized third party access to Client Data; or 
(B) its use of encryption technology generally used in the trade 
fails to prevent unauthorized third party access to Client Data 
transmissions. Nothing in this section 8(b) (Limited Liability for 
Unauthorized Client Data Access) shall constitute a representa-
tion or warranty by Yardi that Client Data storage or transmission 
will be inaccessible to unauthorized third parties. 
 
9. Confidentiality. 
 a. Confidential Information Definition. “Confidential In-
formation” means all technical and non-technical information 
including: (i) Client Data; (ii) patent, copyright, trade secret, and 
other proprietary information; (iii) inventions, know-how, process-
es, or algorithms; (iv) software programs, software source docu-
ments, object code, source code, database dictionaries, network 
diagrams, UML diagrams, Licensed Programs, Licensed Pro-
grams Documentation, Licensed Programs schema, Licensed 
Programs functions, Licensed Programs user interface screens, 
SSIS, data warehouse schema, cube specifications and configu-
ration, the reports generated by the Licensed Programs, Yardi 
Cloud specifications and configuration, Yardi Cloud hardware 
specifications and configuration, and Yardi Cloud Services; (v) 
development, design details and specifications; (vi) a party’s fi-
nancial information; (vii) customer lists, business forecasts, sales 
and marketing plans and information; (viii) [reserved]; (ix) 
SSAE18 audit reports and PCI DSS attestations of compliance 
and any information related to SSAE18 audit reports and/or PCI 
DSS attestations of compliance; (x) this Agreement’s terms; and 
(xi) any other information disclosed by a party, or to which a party 
is exposed because of this Agreement, that the disclosing party 
identifies as confidential at the time of disclosure or which – by its 
nature - reasonably should be regarded as confidential. 
 
 b. Nondisclosure and Nonuse Obligations. Each party 
(the “Receiving Party”) agrees that it will not disseminate, dis-
tribute, expose, or in any way disclose any Confidential Infor-
mation of the other party (the “Disclosing Party”) to any third 
party. The Receiving Party may use the Disclosing Party’s Confi-
dential Information to the extent necessary to perform its obliga-
tions under this Agreement. The Receiving Party’s employees 
and Contractors may use Confidential Information only for the 
specific business purpose for which it was made available and not 
for any other purpose. The Receiving Party’s employees and 
Contractors may not use Confidential Information in any way that 
may compete with Disclosing Party. The Receiving Party may not 
disclose Confidential Information to its employees and Contrac-
tors for the purpose of enabling any such employees or Contrac-
tors to service, maintain, or modify the Licensed Programs. The 
Receiving Party agrees that it will treat all Confidential Information 
with the same degree of care as the Receiving Party accords its 
own Confidential Information, but in no event less than reasona-
ble care. The Receiving Party agrees that it shall disclose Confi-
dential Information only to those of its employees and Contractors 
who need to know such information, and the Receiving Party 
certifies that such employees and Contractors have previously 
agreed, either as a condition to employment or in order to obtain 
the Confidential Information, to be bound by terms and conditions 
applicable to the Receiving Party under this Agreement. The Re-
ceiving Party shall immediately give notice to the Disclosing Party 
of any unauthorized use or disclosure of the Disclosing Party’s 
Confidential Information. The Receiving Party agrees to assist the 
Disclosing Party in remedying any such unauthorized use or dis-
closure of Disclosing Party’s Confidential Information. 
 
 c. Exclusions from Nondisclosure and Nonuse Obliga-

tions. The Receiving Party’s obligations per section 9(b) (Nondis-
closure and Nonuse Obligations) shall not apply to Confidential 
Information that the Receiving Party can document: (i) was 
(through no fault of the Receiving Party) in the public domain at or 
subsequent to the time the Disclosing Party disclosed the infor-
mation to the Receiving Party; (ii) was rightfully in the Receiving 
Party’s possession free of any confidentiality obligation at or sub-
sequent to the time the Disclosing Party disclosed it to the Re-
ceiving Party; or (iii) was developed by the Receiving Party’s 
employees or agents independent of, and without reference to, 
any information communicated to the Receiving Party by the Dis-
closing Party. A Confidential Information disclosure by the Receiv-
ing Party either: (A) in response to an enforceable order by a 
court or other governmental body; (B) as otherwise required by 
law; or (C) necessary to establish the rights of either party under 
this Agreement, shall not be a breach of this Agreement by the 
Receiving Party or a waiver of confidentiality for other purposes; 
provided, however, the Receiving Party shall provide prompt prior 
written notice of any such Confidential Information disclosure to 
the Disclosing Party (to the extent allowed by applicable law) to 
enable the Disclosing Party to seek a protective order or other-
wise prevent such disclosure. Yardi recognizes that government 
agencies are subject to certain public disclosure requirements as 
imposed by applicable law (including the Freedom of Information 
Act, 5 U.S.C. 552), which requires that certain information be 
released, despite such information being characterized as Confi-
dential Information pursuant to this Agreement.  To the extent 
reasonably practicable and permitted by law, Client will notify 
Yardi of any Yardi Confidential Information that is the subject of, 
or related to, a pending public records act request so that Yardi 
may take such as steps it deems necessary to protect its Confi-
dential Information from disclosure.  
 
 d. Ownership and Return of Confidential Information. The 
Disclosing Party’s Confidential Information is and shall remain the 
Disclosing Party’s property, and this Agreement does not grant or 
imply any license or other rights to the Disclosing Party’s Confi-
dential Information except as expressly set forth in this Agree-
ment. Within 5 business days after the Disclosing Party’s request, 
the Receiving Party will promptly either (at the Disclosing Party’s 
election) destroy or deliver to the Disclosing Party all Confidential 
Information furnished to the Receiving Party, and the Receiving 
Party agrees to provide a written officer’s certification of the Re-
ceiving Party’s compliance with the foregoing obligation. 
 
 e. Third Party Information Disclosure. The Disclosing 
Party shall not communicate any information to the Receiving 
Party in violation of the proprietary rights of any third party. 
 
10. Warranties. 
 a. Limited Software Warranty. Yardi warrants that the Li-
censed Programs will perform substantially as specified in the 
Licensed Programs Documentation. Yardi does not warrant that 
the Licensed Programs will meet Client’s requirements and ex-
pectations. 
 
 b. Remedy for Limited Software Warranty Breach. If Yardi 
breaches the warranty set forth in section 10(a) (Limited Software 
Warranty), Yardi agrees to use commercially reasonable efforts to 
modify the Licensed Programs so that the Licensed Programs 
conform to that warranty. If such modification is not commercially 
reasonable, then Yardi will notify Client and Client may terminate 
this Agreement. In the event Client terminates this Agreement per 
this section 10(b) (Remedy for Limited Software Warranty 
Breach), Yardi will refund to Client, on a pro-rata basis, the annual 
Fees paid by Client to Yardi within the year prior to the effective 
date of Client’s termination. THE FOREGOING REMEDY IS CLI-
ENT’S SOLE REMEDY IN THE EVENT OF A BREACH OF THE 
WARRANTY SET FORTH IN SECTION 10(a) (Limited Software 
Warranty). 

Agenda Packet Page 32



 
 

Page 5 of 12 
Preparation Date: March 7, 2022 8:20 PM 

 

 
 c. Warranty Disclaimer. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET 
FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE FULLEST EX-
TENT ALLOWED UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, YARDI DIS-
CLAIMS ALL EXPRESS, IMPLIED AND STATUTORY WAR-
RANTIES WITH REGARD TO THE LICENSED PROGRAMS 
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRAN-
TIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTIC-
ULAR PURPOSE. 
 
 d. Internet Performance Disclaimer. Yardi does not and 
cannot control the flow of data via the internet. Such flow depends 
in large part on the performance of internet services provided or 
controlled by third parties. At times, actions or inactions of such 
third parties can impair or disrupt the internet. Yardi will use 
commercially reasonable efforts to remedy and avoid such 
events, but cannot guarantee that such events will not occur. 
Accordingly, Yardi disclaims any liability resulting from or relating 
to such events. 
 
11. Damage Limitations. 
 a. Damage Waiver. REGARDLESS OF ANY OTHER 
PROVISION IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE FULLEST 
EXTENT ALLOWED BY APPLICABLE LAW, YARDI DIS-
CLAIMS ALL OBLIGATIONS AND LIABILITIES FOR SPECIAL, 
INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, EXEMPLARY, PUNITIVE AND CON-
SEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, ATTORNEYS' AND EXPERTS' 
FEES, AND COURT COSTS (EVEN IF YARDI HAS BEEN AD-
VISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF THESE DAMAGES), ARISING 
FROM OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT.  THE 
FOREGOING DAMAGE WAIVER SHALL NOT APPLY TO (1) 
PERSONAL INJURY OR DEATH RESULTING FROM YARDI’S 
GROSS NEGLIGENCE; (2) FOR FRAUD; OR (3) FOR ANY 
OTHER MATTER FOR WHICH LIABILITY CANNOT BE EX-
CLUDED BY LAW. 
 
 b. Liability Limit. IN ADDITION TO THE LIMITATIONS 
OTHERWISE SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE 
FULLEST EXTENT ALLOWED BY APPLICABLE LAW, CLIENT 
AGREES THAT IN THE EVENT OF ANY CLAIM OR CAUSE OF 
ACTION BY CLIENT ARISING OUT OF OR CONNECTED WITH 
THIS AGREEMENT, YARDI’S MAXIMUM LIABILITY TO CLI-
ENT, REGARDLESS OF THE AMOUNT OF LOSS CLIENT MAY 
HAVE SUFFERED, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE FEES PAID BY 
CLIENT TO YARDI PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT WITHIN 
THE YEAR PRIOR TO THE EVENT GIVING RISE TO THE LIA-
BILITY. THE FOREGOING LIABILITY LIMIT SET FORTH IN 
THIS SECTION 11(B) (LIABILITY LIMIT) SHALL NOT APPLY 
TO (1) PERSONAL INJURY OR DEATH RESULTING FROM 
YARDI’S GROSS NEGLIGENCE; (2) DAMAGES CAUSED BY 
YARDI’S ACTS OF FRAUD; OR (3) ANY OTHER MATTER FOR 
WHICH LIABILITY CANNOT BE EXCLUDED BY LAW.  
 
12. Ownership. 
 a. Yardi’s Ownership. Client agrees that, as between Yardi 
and Client, Yardi is and shall remain the sole and exclusive owner 
of all right, title and interest in and to the Licensed Programs, 
Deliverables, Yardi Cloud, Yardi Cloud Services, and Licensed 
Programs Documentation, and to all intellectual property rights in 
the foregoing. The only rights Client obtains in the Licensed Pro-
grams, Deliverables, Yardi Cloud, Yardi Cloud Services, and 
Licensed Programs Documentation are the licenses expressly 
granted to Client in this Agreement. 
 
 b. Client’s Ownership. Yardi agrees that, as between Yardi 
and Client, Client is and shall remain the sole and exclusive own-
er of all right, title and interest in and to Client Data. 
 
13. Indemnification. 
 a. Indemnity. Yardi agrees to defend, indemnify and hold 

Client harmless from and against any third party claims, actions or 
demands alleging that Client’s Use of the Yardi Cloud, Yardi 
Cloud Services, Licensed Programs, Licensed Programs Docu-
mentation, and Deliverables in accordance with this Agreement’s 
terms infringes on a third party’s proprietary information, trade-
mark, copyright, patent rights or intellectual property rights, or 
misappropriates a third party’s trade secrets. 
 
 b. Indemnity Conditions. Yardi’s defense and indemnifica-
tion obligation per section 13(a) (Indemnity) is conditioned upon 
the following: (i) Client providing Yardi with prompt written notice 
of any claim for which indemnification is sought; (ii) Yardi having 
control of the defense and settlement of such claim, provided, 
however, that Client shall have the right to have any suit or pro-
ceeding monitored by counsel of Client’s choice and at its ex-
pense; and (iii) Client’s reasonable cooperation with Yardi in the 
defense and settlement of the claim. 
 
 c. Injunction. If the Licensed Programs become the subject 
of a patent, trademark, copyright, or trade secret misappropriation 
or infringement claim, and such claim results – or is reasonably 
likely to result – in an injunction against Client’s continued Use of 
the Licensed Programs, Yardi will: (i) replace or modify the Li-
censed Programs to avoid the misappropriation/infringement 
claim; (ii) secure Client’s right to continue Use of the Licensed 
Programs; or (iii) if neither (i) or (ii) is commercially practicable, 
either party may terminate this Agreement upon written notice to 
the other party. Nothing contained herein shall be construed in 
derogation of the U.S. Department of Justice’s right to defend any 
claim or suit brought against the U.S. pursuant to its jurisdictional 
statute 28 U.S.C. § 516. 
 
14. Programming Services. 
 a. Programming Services. Yardi provides programming 
services including, without limitation, database customizations, 
user interface customizations, database reports, database scripts 
and other programming services (collectively, “Programming 
Services”). 
 
 b. Programming Services Terms. The Fees for Program-
ming Services, if initially ordered, are set forth in Schedule A (Fee 
Schedule) in accordance with the GSA Schedule Pricelist, if ap-
plicable. Client will otherwise initiate Programming Service re-
quests by providing written notice of the desired services to Yardi, 
and Yardi will advise Client of Yardi's availability and schedule for 
performing the Programming Services. Programming Services are 
subject to Client's written acceptance of: (i) Yardi's schedule for 
meeting Client's Programming Service request; and (ii) Yardi's 
Fees for such Programming Services. 
 
 c. Deliverables License. Subject to Client’s full payment of 
all Undisputed Fees related to Programming Services, Yardi 
grants to Client a non-exclusive, non-transferable (except as ex-
pressly provided in this Agreement), limited license for Designat-
ed Users to Use the Deliverables in connection with their Use of 
the Licensed Programs, Yardi Cloud and Yardi Cloud Services. 
 
15. Assignment. 
 a. Assignment Limitation. Except for the exceptions speci-
fied in section 15(b) (the “Permitted Exceptions”), Client shall 
not (either directly or indirectly) assign, sell, convey, pledge, or 
otherwise transfer this Agreement without first obtaining Yardi's 
express written consent, which Yardi shall not unreasonably with-
hold. Except for the Permitted Exceptions, any attempted assign-
ment made without Yardi’s prior express written consent is void.  
The Anti-Assignment Act, 41 USC 6305, prohibits the assignment 
of Government contracts without the Government's prior approval.  
Procedures for securing such approval are set forth in FAR 
42.1204. 
 

Agenda Packet Page 33



 
 

Page 6 of 12 
Preparation Date: March 7, 2022 8:20 PM 

 

 b. Permitted Exceptions. Subject to the conditions prece-
dent set forth in this section 15(b) (Permitted Exceptions), Client 
may assign this Agreement without Yardi’s prior consent and 
upon notice: (i) to a wholly owned subsidiary; or (ii) in connection 
with any merger, acquisition, or reorganization involving Client. 
Any assignment is subject to the following conditions: (A) Client, 
or Client’s successor, continuing in the same type of business that 
Client was conducting at the time of this Agreement’s execution; 
and (B) Client or Client’s successor providing to Yardi a written 
ratification and assumption of this Agreement (in a form reasona-
bly satisfactory to Yardi) concurrent with the assignment. 
 
16. Outsourcing. 

a. Server Location. Yardi reserves the right to locate the 
virtual servers and other equipment needed to provide the Yardi 
Cloud either at its facilities or at the facilities of independent ser-
vice providers. Yardi may change the location of the virtual serv-
ers and other equipment needed to provide the Yardi Cloud at 
any time during this Agreement’s Term; provided that any such 
change of location shall not affect Yardi’s obligations under this 
Agreement and shall not interrupt Client’s access to the Yardi 
Cloud, Client Data, and Licensed Programs. 
 

 17. Dispute Resolution. Reserved. 
 
18. General Provisions. 
 a. Independent Contractor Status. The parties agree that 
they are independent contractors and nothing in this Agreement is 
intended to make the parties partners, agents, joint venturers, or 
any other form of joint enterprise, or to make the employees, 
agents, or representatives of one of the parties into employees, 
agents, or representatives of the other party. No party to this 
Agreement shall have any express or implied right or authority to 
assume or create any obligations on behalf of the other party or to 
bind the other party to any contract, agreement, or undertaking 
with any third party. 
 
 b. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed and 
determined by the Federal laws of the United States.  
 
 c. Venue. Jurisdiction and venue shall be determined by 
applicable Federal statute. 
 
 d. Reserved. 
   
 e. Binding Effect. This Agreement is binding on and inures 
to the benefit of the parties and their permitted assigns, succes-
sors, and legal representatives. 
 
 f. Notices.  
  (i) The parties shall deliver any notice required by this 
Agreement by personal delivery, certified U.S. Mail return receipt 
requested, or established, reputable expedited delivery carrier 
providing proof of delivery service, and will be deemed given upon 
confirmed delivery to the party to whom it is intended at its record 
address. The record addresses of the parties are set forth below. 
 
  (ii)  If to Client: 
 Attn: Executive Director 
 YOLO COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 147 W Main St 
 Woodland, CA 95695 
 
  (iii) If to Yardi: 
 Attn: Legal Department 
 YARDI SYSTEMS, INC. 
 430 S. Fairview Ave. 
 Goleta, CA 93117 
 
  (iv) Either party may change its record address by giving 

written notice of such change to the other party. 
 
 g. Waiver. The waiver of a party’s breach of this Agreement 
shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any other or sub-
sequent breach. 
 
 h. Severability. If a court or other body of competent juris-
diction determines that any part of this Agreement is unenforcea-
ble, the remainder of this Agreement shall nevertheless remain 
enforceable. 
 
 i. Headings. This Agreement’s section headings and cap-
tions are inserted for convenience only and are not intended to 
form a material part of this Agreement. 
 
 j. Data Use. Yardi may aggregate, compile, and use Client 
Data in order to improve, develop or enhance the Licensed Pro-
grams and/or other services offered, or to be offered, by Yardi; 
provided that no Client Data is identifiable as originating from, or 
can be traced back to, Client or a Client customer, tenant or resi-
dent in such aggregated form. 
 
 k. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with the 
underlying GSA Schedule Contract, Schedule Pricelist, Purchase 
Order(s), constitutes the final, complete, and exclusive statement 
of the agreement between the parties pertaining to this Agree-
ment’s subject matter and supersedes all prior and contempora-
neous understandings or agreements of the parties. No party has 
been induced to enter into this Agreement by, nor is any party 
relying on, any representation or warranty except those induce-
ments, representations and warranties expressly set forth in this 
Agreement. 
 
 l. Non-Solicit/Non-Hire. The parties agree not to solicit 
(other than a general solicitation to the public) the employment of, 
engage as an independent contractor, or hire, any employee of 
the other party while such person is an employee of the other 
party and until such person has not been an employee of the 
other party for 6 months provided that solicitations and subse-
quent hirings initiated through general newspaper or website 
advertisements and other general circulation materials not directly 
targeted at such individuals shall not be deemed solicitations in 
violation of this sentence. 
 
 m. Modification. The parties may only modify or amend this 
Agreement by a writing signed by both parties; provided, howev-
er, that Client may increase Client’s licensed Designated User, 
property, unit, etc. count (as applicable) by delivering to Yardi a 
signed copy of Yardi’s standard, approved form for such changes. 
 
 n. Force Majeure. Excusable delays shall be governed by 
FAR 52.212-4(f). 
  
 o. Right to Audit and Compliance. In accordance with 
Yardi’s obligations to credit bureaus, credit reporting agencies, 
and including Yardi’s obligation to help prevent and detect poten-
tially fraudulent and/or suspicious activity, Client acknowledges 
and agrees that Yardi may conduct random as well as regular 
monitoring of users’ access to and use of the Yardi Cloud and 
Licensed Programs as they relate to this Agreement in order to 
validate that users are accessing and using the Yardi Cloud and 
Licensed Programs for legitimate purposes and in accord this 
Agreement. Additionally, pursuant to any obligations Yardi has, or 
may have, under any laws or regulations concerning the preven-
tion of identity theft, financial fraud, money laundering, terrorist 
financing, etc., Client agrees to comply with any standard Yardi 
“know-your-client” requirements, processes, and/or procedures. 
 
 p. Signature; Counterparts. This Agreement is not binding 
on the parties until both parties have signed it and have received 

Agenda Packet Page 34



 
 

Page 7 of 12 
Preparation Date: March 7, 2022 8:20 PM 

 

a copy signed by the other party. However, both signatures need 
not appear on the same copy of this Agreement, so long as both 
signed copies have identical contents. The parties may transmit 
signatures on this Agreement by electronic transmission, which 
shall be binding upon the parties. Counterparts with original sig-
natures shall be provided to the other party within 5 days of elec-
tronic transmission; however, the failure to provide the original 
counterpart shall have no effect on this Agreement’s enforceability 
or binding nature. If executed in counterparts, this Agreement will 
be as effective as if simultaneously executed. 

YOLO COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY (“Client”) 

By: {SIG_Client} 

Date: {DT_Client} 

Print Name: {NA_Client} 

Title: {TI_Client} 
 
 
 
YARDI SYSTEMS, INC. (“Yardi”) 

By: {SIG_Emp} 

Date: {DT_Emp} 

Print Name: {NA_Emp} 

Title: {TI_Emp} 
 
Rev. 010319 
 

 

Agenda Packet Page 35



Page 8 of 12 
Preparation Date: March 7, 2022 8:20 PM 

SCHEDULE A 

Fee Schedule 
Yardi Pin #: 100106624 

Yardi Order #: 311832 

Description
Unit of Measure 

(UOM) Count $/UOM
$/UOM 

Concession
Net

$/UOM Annual Fee
GSA: Voyager Property Management, PHA Unit 2,687 $16.72 $0.00 $16.72 $44,926.64
GSA: Affordable Unit 54 $3.67 $0.00 $3.67 $198.18
Legal Unit 2,687 $5.00 ($5.00) $0.00 $0.00
GSA: PHA Budgeting & Forecasting Unit 2,687 $3.67 $0.00 $3.67 $9,861.29
GSA: PHA Handheld/Mobile Inspections Unit 2,687 $1.67 $0.00 $1.67 $4,487.29
RENTCafé PHA Portal Package Unit 2,000 $24.00 ($3.00) $21.00 $42,000.00
RENTCafé PHA Portal Package Unit 687 $24.00 ($24.00) $0.00 $0.00

$101,473.40

Description UOM Count $/UOM
$/UOM 

Concession
Net

$/UOM Monthly Fee
Payment Processing v2 transaction TBD per PPv2 Fees TBD

TBD

Description UOM Count $/UOM
$/UOM 

Concession
Net

$/UOM One-Time Fee
GSA: Implementation/Training hour 208 $189.41 $0.00 $189.41 $39,397.28
GSA: Phone Support hour 250 $113.64 $0.00 $113.64 $28,410.00
Conversion Services: PHA Conversion each 1 $10,000.00 ($1,400.00) $8,600.00 $8,600.00

$76,407.28

Annual Fee $101,473.40
Monthly Fee TBD billed monthly 
One-Time Fee $76,407.28
Sub-Total $177,880.68
Sales Tax as applicable

Total Due $177,880.68

Total

Additional Terms

Total Fees Due

Annual Fees

Monthly Fees

One-Time Fees

Total

Total

1. PAYMENT TERMS (excluding applicable taxes): $76,407.28 due 30 days from the Effective Date; $101,473.40 due on or before June
30, 2022.

2. Client may request future paperwork to increase/decrease the licensed Unit count by a minimum of 25 Units. Client may access Yardi
Client Central to increase/decrease the licensed Unit count online without a minimum.

3. Property worksheet to be provided at a later date.

4. Additional terms are set forth in the following schedules to this Agreement:
B – Yardi SaaS Select Subscription Services and Governance Schedule
C – Additional Terms
D – Data Processing

5. Client’s Fees not otherwise designated as GSA in this Schedule A (Fee Schedule) are subject to increase on each Anniversary Date;
such increases shall not exceed the percentage increase outlined by the U.S. Department of Labor (per the Bureau of Labor Statistics’
Consumer Price Index for Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers (CPI-W): U.S. City Average table) for the preceding year.

Agenda Packet Page 36



 
 

Page 9 of 12 
Preparation Date: March 7, 2022 8:20 PM 

 

 
 

SCHEDULE B 
 

Yardi SaaS Select Subscription Services and Governance Schedule 
 

Data and File Management 
Yardi will provide Voyager Licensed Program data and file management services per the following guidelines. 

1. Voyager Licensed Program production database backup files will be maintained for 14 days on a server accessible by Client via se-
cure transfer server from which Client may retrieve the Voyager Licensed Program database backups at any time; and. 

2. Voyager Licensed Program production data will be replicated in near-real-time both locally within the Voyager Licensed Program 
production data center, as well as to a separate, Voyager Licensed Program off-site disaster recovery location. 

 
Licensed Programs Support and Governance of Use 
Yardi will provide consulting and technical support for the Voyager Licensed Program per the following guidelines. 

1. Implementation, consulting and support of the Voyager Licensed Program and the Voyager Licensed Program deployed compo-
nents, where applicable. 

 
Annual Fees Include 
Client’s annual Fees include access to the Yardi Cloud, Voyager Licensed Program, Voyager Licensed Program updates/upgrades, and 2 
application support hours per $1,000.00 of Client’s annual Fees. Clients installing the Voyager Licensed Program for the first time shall receive 
150 additional application support hours for the first year only (i.e., until Client’s first Anniversary Date) at no additional charge. Yardi will debit 
all application support services (in ¼-hour increments with a ¼-hour minimum) against Client’s above-noted Voyager Licensed Program appli-
cation support allotment except when related to a Software Error. “Software Error” means a reproducible failure of the Voyager Licensed 
Program to materially perform as specified in the Voyager Licensed Program Documentation. Client acknowledges that data preparation and 
post conversion data clean-up is inherent in any data conversion, and such additional efforts associated with a Client data conversion – if 
performed by Yardi – will be debited against Client’s application support service allotment. Notwithstanding the multi-year Term set forth in the 
Agreement, Client’s annual Fees and included annual application support allotment apply for annual periods ending on each Anniversary 
Date, and shall not include unused application support time from prior annual periods. If Client needs additional application support hours at 
any time, Client may purchase additional hours at Yardi’s then-current prevailing application support rate at the time Client needs the hours. 
  

Agenda Packet Page 37



 
 

Page 10 of 12 
Preparation Date: March 7, 2022 8:20 PM 

 

SCHEDULE C 
 

Additional Terms 
 
Product Terms: 

1. Payment Processing v2: Client has read, understood, and agrees to be bound by the additional payment processing terms and 
conditions set forth at https://clientcentral.yardi.com/core_custompage/Payment-Processing-PP2-PayFac and incorporated into this 
Agreement by this reference, as they may be amended from time to time (the “Payment Processing Terms”). Client agrees that 
such Payment Processing Terms shall govern Client’s use of Yardi’s Payment Services, CHECKscan, and Walk-In Rent Collec-
tion/Rent Payment Services. Client’s specific pricing, below, shall take precedence over that pricing outlined in the Payment Pro-
cessing Terms, so long as this section remains in effect. Client shall implement Payment Processing v2 for 2,687 Units.  

a. Definitions. 
(1) “ACH” means a nationwide funds transfer network that enables participating financial institutions to electronical-

ly credit, debit and settle entries to bank accounts. 
(2) “Chargeback” means a Transaction that is disputed at the request of either the User or by the User’s card issu-

er. A Chargeback will cause the amount of the original sale and a Chargeback fee to be deducted from the Cli-
ent’s bank account. 

(3) “Check 21” means the Check Clearing for the 21st Century (Check 21) Act and all regulations pertaining to the 
Check 21 Act. 

(4) “CHECKscan” means the process by which paper checks are scanned and converted into an electronic form 
for payment and automatically recorded within the software. 

(5) “Check Bill-Pay Payments” means a payment made by the Check 21 payment services provided by Yardi and 
(if applicable) JHA MC pursuant to these Payment Processing Terms. 

(6) “Payment Services” means Yardi’s online payment and payment processing services with respect to Bill-Pay 
Payments and User charges made using Payment Network-branded payment methods and ACH methods. 

(7) “Retrieval Fee” means a request made by a User for a sales draft or supporting documentation in order to sub-
stantiate a Transaction.  

(8) “Third Party Payment Services (TPPS)” means any non-Yardi online payment services designated by Yardi 
as supported by Yardi with respect to Bill-Pay Payments and User changes made using Payment Network 
branded payment methods and ACH methods. 

(9) “Transaction” means a debit or a credit submitted for processing by a User, including but not limited to pro-
spective tenant application fees, tenant rent payments, other document fees, applicable service fees, and re-
submission of rejected items, but not including a Bill-Pay Payment. 

(10) “Users” means tenants and prospective tenants managed by Client, who make a Transaction as defined above. 
With respect to CONDOCafé Certificates only, Users shall mean tenants and prospective tenants managed by 
Client, and other third parties including but not limited to real estate brokers and attorneys who make a Transac-
tion as defined above. 

(11) “Yardi Bill-Pay Payment” and “Bill-Pay Payment” means the ACH or physical check payment made through 
Payment Processing v2.  

b. Fees. In the event Client upgrades from Payment Processing Transactions to Payment Processing v2, Yardi shall contin-
ue to charge Client for Transactions at the rate previously negotiated for Payment Processing Transactions for a period of 
3 months from the effective date of the document in which Payment Processing v2 was initially licensed to allow Client to 
implement the upgrade. In the event Client implements the upgrade in less than 3 months, Transactions shall begin to be 
billed at the Payment Processing v2 rates outlined below once the upgrade goes live. 

(1) Client-Paid Transactions: Client acknowledges and agrees to pay the following Fees for each of the following 
Transactions or Bill-Pay Payment type (which apply per Transaction or Bill-Pay Payment):  
Payment Processing (for accounts receivable): 

a) CHECKscan: $0.50  
b) ACH: $0.95 
c) Signature Debit Cards: see online terms provided in the hyperlink above  
d) Credit Cards: see online terms provided in the hyperlink above  
e) Monthly transaction minimum: If Client fails to meet the monthly transaction minimum outlined in 

Schedule A (Fee Schedule), if applicable, Yardi shall charge Client for the remaining Transactions 
(i.e., the Transactions required to satisfy the aforementioned monthly minimum) at the CHECKscan 
rate outlined above. Client will be invoiced for actual Transactions processed for 9 months commenc-
ing on the effective date of the document in which Payment Processing v2 was initially licensed. 
Thereafter, Client will be invoiced the monthly minimum or actual usage, whichever is greater. 

Yardi Bill-Pay (for accounts payable): 
a) ACH and Check Writing via Check Bill-Pay Payments: $1.00 

TPPS (for accounts receivable): 
a) TPPS Change of Service: $950.00 per addition/change to a third party payment processor 
b) TPPS CHECKscan: see Payment Processing (for accounts receivables) above  
c) TPPS ACH: see Payment Processing (for accounts receivables) above  

TPPS (for accounts payable): 
a) TPPS Change of Service: $950.00 per addition/change to a third party payment processor 
b) TPPS ACH and Check Writing via Check Bill-Pay Payments: see Yardi Bill-Pay (for accounts 

payable) above  
(2) Tenant-Paid Transactions. (i) Client desires that Yardi assess each User directly any Fees applicable to each 

User-initiated Transaction. (ii) Notwithstanding any other term to the contrary, for all Transactions that are des-
ignated by Client as the responsibility of User, any fees or charges imposed by a processing institution, corre-

Agenda Packet Page 38



 
 

Page 11 of 12 
Preparation Date: March 7, 2022 8:20 PM 

 

spondent bank, merchant bank or other institution other than the original Transaction Fee (such as Charge-
backs and Retrieval Fees) shall at all times be the sole responsibility of Client and not User, which Client 
acknowledges and agrees to pay. 

(3) The Fees set forth above may be amended by Yardi in its reasonable sole discretion. Yardi will, upon Client’s 
written request, provide Client with the then-current schedule of Fees. 

2. RentCafe PHA Portal Package includes the following: 
a. RentCafe PHA Online Applications, RentCafe PHA Applicant and Resident Portals, RentCafe PHA Online Certifications, 

RentCafe PHA Landlord Portal, and the RentCafe Affordable Portal Package. 
b. Leading practice Workflows and Forms (which are not subject to customizations). Any changes to the Workflows require 

further scoping between Yardi and Client and a Custom Programming Request. 
 
Allotted DUs included:  

1. Agreement includes unlimited residential DUs  
 
Implementation/Training Details: 

1. Implementation/Training- In the event Client is purchasing Voyager for the first time, Yardi has advised Client that a minimum of 72 
hours of implementation/training or use of a third party Contractor is necessary for a proper basic implementation. Any unused im-
plementation/training may be applied toward future goods/services. 
 

Conversion Details: 
1. PHA Conversion: TenMast database(s) for MTCS data file, tenant, vendor, owner, and waitlist information 

 
Concession Details: 

1. Recurring concessions outlined in Schedule A (Fee Schedule) are contingent upon Client maintaining the initial licensing and asso-
ciated Fee indicated for the corresponding product. If Client reduces licensing which decreases a product’s Fee by more than 10%, 
the product’s concession shall be reduced in correlation to the Fee reduction. For example, if Client reduces a product’s Fee by 
50%, the annual concession for that product shall be reduced by 50%.  

2. For products licensed at multiple rates: In the event Client’s portfolio is expanded, additional licenses shall be added to invoicing at 
the highest rate being charged for the applicable product. In the event Client’s portfolio is reduced, the lowest rates being charged 
for the applicable product shall be the first rates removed from invoicing.  

 
Other Terms: 

1. Yardi licenses/services are sold separately unless otherwise stated. 
2. Client acknowledges that additional licenses/services [i.e., in addition to those initially set forth in Schedule A (Fee Schedule)] re-

quire additional Fees at Client’s then-current, cumulative, CPI-increased base rate (which base rate shall be annually CPI-increased 
upon invoicing approximately 60 days prior to each Anniversary Date) for the additional licenses/services at the time of Client’s re-
quest. Subject to: (i) at least 5 business days’ prior written notice from Client; (ii) Client’s execution of an amendment to the Agree-
ment; and (iii) payment of additional Fees, Yardi will increase Client’s licensed maximum number of licenses. 

3. Yardi reserves the right to audit Client’s database at any time solely to confirm the scope of Client’s use of the Licensed Programs 
relative to Client’s contractual license. 

4. In accord with Schedule A (Fee Schedule), Client may add additional licenses/services at any time, and any associated Annual Fee 
increases shall be prorated from the period the addition is made through the end of Client’s then-current billing cycle. Client may al-
so remove licenses/services upon the first day of each billing period (i.e., reduce Client's Annual Fee by such removals) through the 
execution of future addenda or online orders placed through Yardi Client Central.  

5. Client acknowledges and agrees that ETL for 1 foreign database is included with the core system, and it is to be used solely for the 
purpose of onboarding property data into the Client’s database and with any other Yardi product for which ETL is recommended for 
use by Yardi to enhance product function. The foreign database included is not to be used as an interfacing tool with external sys-
tems except when ETL services are purchased separately. 

6. In exchange for an extended year 1 as outlined in this Agreement, Client agrees to consider licensing the Procure to Pay and Yardi 
Aspire modules in year 2 of the Agreement. 
 

Agenda Packet Page 39



Page 12 of 12 
Preparation Date: March 7, 2022 8:20 PM 

SCHEDULE D 

DATA PROCESSING 

Client has read, understood, and agrees to be bound by the additional terms and conditions in the latest version of the Data Processing 
Addendum (DPA) posted at https://resources.yardi.com/legal/data-processing-addendum/ (which will be updated from time to time and is 
incorporated into this Agreement by this reference), and allows Client to use Yardi’s privacy and data compliance tools. 

Agenda Packet Page 40

https://resources.yardi.com/legal/data-processing-addendum/


  
Yolo County HousingYolo County Housing 9. 9.                   
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/23/2022  

InformationInformation
SUBJECTSUBJECT
Review and Approve Amendments with the County of Yolo for Transitional Housing Property
Management Services

AttachmentsAttachments
Staff Report
Att. A. Third Amendment to Agr. No. 19-133 Staff Report
Att. B. Third Amendment Agreement
Att. C. Second Amendment to Agr. No. 19-79 Staff Report
Att. C. Second Amendment Agreement

Form ReviewForm Review
Form Started By: Julie Dachtler Started On: 03/18/2022 02:49 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/18/2022

Agenda Packet Page 41



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

Yolo County Housing Commission 

Meeting Date: March 23, 2022 
Brief Title: Transitional Housing Property Management Services 
From:  Sandra Sigrist, Interim Executive Director 
Staff Contact: Sandra Sigrist, Interim Executive Director 

Subject 

Review and Approve Amendments with the County of Yolo for Transitional Housing 
Property Management Services 

(No Financial Impact) (Sigrist) 

Recommended Action 

Review and Approve Amendments with the County of Yolo for Transitional Housing 
Property Management Services 

Reason for Recommended Action/Background 

Due to shifting needs of the County, payment for the service related to the Meadowlark 
Property will be shifting from Probation to the Health & Human Services Agency through 
the execution of these two amendments. YCH will continue to provide the same 
services as it has in the past. This action is simply to allow the County to properly reflect 
which department is responsible for service expenses and payments to YCH.  

Attachments  
Third Amendment to Agreement No. 19-133 between the County of Yolo and Yolo County 
Housing Authority 

Second Amendment to Agreement No. 19-79 between the County of Yolo and Yolo County 
Housing Authority 

Agenda Packet Page 42



Consent-Health & Human Services    Consent-Health & Human Services    # 22.# 22.  
Board of SupervisorsBoard of Supervisors Adult & Aging Adult & Aging 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/22/2022
Brief Title:Brief Title: Third Amendment for Yolo County Housing Authority Property Management Services
From:From: Nolan Sullivan, Interim Director, Health and Human Services Agency
Staff Contact:Staff Contact: Ian Evans, Adult and Aging Branch Director, Health and Human Services Agency,

x8297
SubjectSubject
Approve third amendment to Agreement No. 19-133 with Yolo County Housing Authority to increase
total funding in the amount of $150,879.19. This action will increase funding for fiscal year 2021-22 by
$107,257.38, and add additional funding for fiscal year 2022-23 in the amount of $43,621.81, for a new
total contract maximum of $308,213.92 for the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2025 for the
provisions of property and physical asset management services . (No general fund impact) (Sullivan)

Recommended ActionRecommended Action
Approve third amendment to Agreement No. 19-133 with Yolo County Housing Authority to increase
total funding in the amount of $150,879.19. This action will increase funding for fiscal year 2021-22 by
$107,257.38, and add additional funding for fiscal year 2022-23 in the amount of $43,621.81, for a new
total contract maximum of $308,213.92 for the period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2025 for the
provisions of property and physical asset management services . 

Strategic Plan Goal(s)Strategic Plan Goal(s)

Thriving Residents

Safe Communities

Reason for Recommended Action/BackgroundReason for Recommended Action/Background
In 2010 the County of Yolo and the Yolo County Housing Authority (YCHA) entered into a
Memorandum of Understanding for the purpose of obtaining housing that could be used by the County
to operate transitional housing programs for enrollees of County specialty mental health services
programming. The funds that originally paid for the purchase and renovation of the two residences
were Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) monies allocated to the County of Yolo. Said funds were
provided to Yolo County Housing Authority (YHCA) pursuant to the Memorandums of Understanding
dated June 21, 2010, which stated that YCHA shall purchase and renovate two single family
residences, lease the properties to the County and provide property and physical asset management
for the properties at; 1) 214 Trinity Street, Woodland, Ca 95695 (APN 064-195-08-1); and 2) 2439
Meadowlark Circle, West Sacramento, Ca 95691 (APN 045-772-07-1). Additionally, the Memorandum
of Understanding specified that YCHA will maintain the physical and structural safety of the structures
and yards, provide maintenance and repairs for the properties. YCHA shall respond within 24 hours to
emergency maintenance or repair requests. YCHA shall respond within 72 hours to hazard
maintenance or repair requests. 

On or about June 25, 2019 the County and YCHA entered into Agreement No. 19-133, which
replaced and superseded the 2010 Memorandum of Understanding. 

Attachment A

Agenda Packet Page 43



  
Approval of this third amendment will add funding to cover the maintenance costs for the Trinity
Property for FY2021-22; and the continued operation of transitional housing programs for enrollees
in County specialty mental health service programs. 

Performance measures are not associated with this Agreement.

Collaborations (including Board advisory groups and external partner agencies)Collaborations (including Board advisory groups and external partner agencies)
County Counsel has approved this Agreement as to form.

Competitive Bid Process/Vendor PerformanceCompetitive Bid Process/Vendor Performance
Per the Procurement Policy dated January 1, 2019, the services included in this agreement are
exempt from the competitive selection process, as this agreement is with a local government entity. 
  
The Department confirms Yolo County Housing Authority has performed satisfactorily on the current
agreement.

Fiscal InformationFiscal Information
Fiscal impact (see budgetary detail below)

Fiscal Impact of this Expenditure
Total cost of recommended action $107,257
Amount budgeted for expenditure $107,257
Additional expenditure authority needed $0
On-going commitment (annual cost) $43,622

Source of Funds for this Expenditure
MHSA $107,257

Further explanation as needed
The action increases the contract maximum by $150,879.19, by adding $107,257.38 for fiscal year
2021-22 and $43,621.81 for Fiscal Year 2022-23 for a new contract maximum of $308,213.92 for the
period of July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2025. No general funds are required by this action.  These
services will be funded by Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) revenues. The amount of $107,257.38
is included in HHSA's adopted budget for FY 2021-22. 

The following is the breakdown of funding for this agreement. 

F iscal Year 2017-18:F iscal Year 2017-18:

Budget ItemsBudget Items

HMT A HMT A 
(214 Trinity(214 Trinity
Street,S treet,
Woodland,Woodland,
CA 95695)CA 95695)

HMT B HMT B 
(2439(2439
MeadowlarkMeadowlark
Circle, WestC ircle, West
Sacramento,Sacramento,
CA 95691)CA 95691)

HMT A & HMTHMT A & HMT
B ContractB Contract
TotalTotal

Administrative (Includes
Salaries) $4,500 $4,500 $9,000

Utilities $5,300 $6,400 $11,700
Property Taxes,
Assessments, & Fees $25 $1,325 $1,350

Property Insurance $225 $275 $500
Background Checks &
Other Direct Costs $200 $200 $400

Maintenance $2,900 $2,900 $5,800

Agenda Packet Page 44



Sub-TotalSub-Total $13,150$13,150 $15,600$15,600 $28,750$28,750
Extraordinary
Maintenance/Emergency
Repairs

$1,000 $1,000 $2,000

Capital Improvements $0 $0 $0
Flood Insurance $0 $1,382.92 $1,382.92
TotalTotal $14,150$14,150 $17,982.92$17,982.92 $32,132.92$32,132.92

F iscal Year 2018-19:F iscal Year 2018-19:

Budget Items
HMT A (214
Trinity Street,
Woodland, Ca.
95695

HMT B (2439
Meadowlark
Circle, West
Sacramento,
Ca. 95691

HMT A and HMT
B Contract Total

Administrative (Includes
Salaries) $4,500 $4,500 $9,000
Utilities $8,026 $6,499 $14,525
Property Taxes,
Assessments, & Fees $0 $1,750 $1,750
Property Insurance
(Including Flood Ins.) $209 $2,782 $2,991
Background Checks &
Other Direct Cost $50 $150 $200
Standard Maintenance $4,008 $2,233 $6,241
Sub-TotalSub-Total $16,793$16,793 $17,914$17,914 $34,707$34,707
Extraordinary
Maintenance/Emergency
Repairs)

$6,500 $6,500

Capital Improvements $0 $0 $0
TotalTotal $41,207$41,207

 F iscal Year 2019-20:F iscal Year 2019-20:

Budget Items
HMT A (214
Trinity Street,
Woodland, Ca.
95695

HMT B (2439
Meadowlark
Circle, West
Sacramento,
Ca. 95691

HMT A and HMT
B Contract Total

Administrative (Includes
Salaries) $5,100 $11,462 $16,562
Utilities $3,800 $7,500 $11,300
Property Taxes,
Assessments, & Fees $0 $2,133 $2,133
Property Insurance
(Including Flood Ins.) $332 $4,000 $4,332
Background Checks &
Other Direct Cost $865 $650 $1,515
Standard Maintenance $5,370 $3,500 $8,870
Sub-TotalSub-Total $15,467$15,467 $29,245$29,245 $44,712$44,712
Extraordinary
Maintenance/Emergency
Repairs)

$3,500 $1,500 $5,000

TotalTotal $18,967$18,967 $30,745$30,745 $49,712$49,712

Agenda Packet Page 45



Fiscal Year 2020-21:F iscal Year 2020-21:

Budget ItemsBudget Items
HMT A (214HMT A (214
Trinity S treet,Trinity S treet,
Woodland,Woodland,
CA 95695)CA 95695)

HMT B (2439HMT B (2439
MeadowlarkMeadowlark
Circle, WestC ircle, West
Sacramento,Sacramento,
CA 95691)CA 95691)

 
TotalTotal

Administrative (Includes
Salaries) $5,100 $4,780.80 $9,880.80
Utilities $5,300 $2,109.00 $7,409.00
Property Taxes,
Assessments, & Fees $0 $2,255.28 $2,255.28
Property Insurance
(Including Flood Ins.) $332 $3,481.00 $3,813.00
Background Checks &
Other Direct Cost $865 $769.28 $1,634.28
Standard Maintenance $5,000 $790.45 $5,790.45
Sub-TotalSub-Total $16,597$16,597 $0 $30,782.81$30,782.81
Extraordinary
Maintenance/Emergency
Repairs)

$3,500  
$0

 
$3,500

TotalTotal $20,097$20,097 $14,185.81$14,185.81 $34,282.81$34,282.81
  
  
F iscal Year 2021-22:F iscal Year 2021-22:

Budget ItemsBudget Items
HMT A (214HMT A (214
Trinity S treet,Trinity S treet,
Woodland,Woodland,
CA 95695)CA 95695)

HMT B (2439HMT B (2439
MeadowlarkMeadowlark
Circle, WestC ircle, West
Sacramento,Sacramento,
CA 95691)CA 95691)

 
TotalTotal

Administrative (Includes
Salaries) $5,100 $5,000 $10,100
Utilities $5,559 $2,800 $8,359
Property Taxes,
Assessments, & Fees $0 $1,300 $1,300
Property Insurance
(Including Flood Ins.) $353 $4,000 $4,353
Background Checks &
Other Direct Cost $150 $1,000 $1,150
Standard Maintenance $6,630 $2,500 $9,130
Sub-TotalSub-Total $17,792$17,792 $16,600$16,600 $34,392$34,392
Extraordinary
Maintenance/Emergency
Repairs)

$3,500 $5,000 $8,500

Rehab/Repairs $ $64,365.38 $64,365.38
TotalTotal $21,292$21,292 $85,965.38$85,965.38 $107,257.38$107,257.38
  
  
F iscal Year 2022-23:F iscal Year 2022-23:

Budget ItemsBudget Items
HMT A (214HMT A (214
Trinity S treet,Trinity S treet,
Woodland,Woodland,
CA 95695)CA 95695)

HMT B (2439HMT B (2439
MeadowlarkMeadowlark
Circle, WestC ircle, West
Sacramento,Sacramento,
CA 95691)CA 95691)

 
TotalTotal

Administrative (Includes
Salaries) $5,253.00 $5,000.00 $10,253.00
Utilities $5,781.36 $2,800.00 $8,581.36

Agenda Packet Page 46



Property Taxes,
Assessments, & Fees

$0 $1,300.00 $1,300.00

Property Insurance
(Including Flood Ins.) $375.95 $4,000.00 $4,375.95
Background Checks &
Other Direct Cost $150.00 $1,000.00 $1,150.00
Standard Maintenance $6,961.50 $2,500.00 $9,461.50
Sub-TotalSub-Total $18,521.81$18,521.81 $16,600.00$16,600.00 $35,121.81$35,121.81
Extraordinary
Maintenance/Emergency
Repairs)

$3,500.00 $5,000.00 $8,500.00

TotalTotal $22,021.81$22,021.81 $21,600.00$21,600.00 $43,621.81$43,621.81

AttachmentsAttachments
Att. A. Third Amendment

Form ReviewForm Review
InboxInbox Reviewed ByReviewed By DateDate
Nolan Sullivan Nolan Sullivan 03/15/2022 10:20 AM
Financial Services Tom Haynes 03/15/2022 11:38 AM
County Counsel Hope Welton 03/15/2022 12:04 PM
Madison York Madison York 03/15/2022 02:47 PM
Elisa Sabatini Elisa Sabatini 03/15/2022 09:40 PM
Form Started By: Kimberly Mayfield Started On: 11/03/2021 12:43 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/15/2022

Agenda Packet Page 47



BOS No. Orig. #19-133; Amd1 #20-155; Amd2 #21-118 
Infor PO No. 3283 
Infor Ref No. 2020-2019-YCH 01 

Third Amendment to Agreement No. 19-133 between County of Yolo and Yolo County Housing FY 2018-25 
Page 1 of 5 

THIRD AMENDMENT 
(BOS Agreement No. ____-____) 

This Third Amendment to Agreement No. 19-133 (“Third Amendment”) is made and entered into as of the last date 
signed below herein by and between the County of Yolo, a political subdivision of the State of California (“County”) 
and Yolo County Housing, a public body corporation and politic (“YCH”), jointly referred to as the “Parties” herein, 
and who agree as follows 

WHEREAS, on or about June 25, 2019, the Parties entered into Agreement No. 19-133 (“Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, on or about June 23, 2020, the Parties amended the Agreement via the First Amendment; and 

WHEREAS, on or about June 8, 2021, the Parties further amended the Agreement via the Second Amendment; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Parties would now like to amend the Agreement to: 

1. Revise Paragraph B.2. of Exhibit B to increase funding in the amount of $150,879.19 by; 

a. adding funding in the amount of $107,257.38 for Fiscal Year (FY) 2021-22; and  
b. adding funding in the amount of $43,621.81 for FY 2022-23 for a new contract maximum of 

$308,213.92. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

2. Paragraph B.2 of Exhibit B is hereby amended to read as follows: 

2. Any other provision of this Agreement notwithstanding, the maximum payment obligation to YCH through 
June 30, 2025 shall be no greater than THREE HUNDRED EIGHT THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED 
THIRTEEN DOLLARS AND NINETY-TWO CENTS ($308,213.92) specified as follows. 

 
     Fiscal Year 2017-18: 

Budget Items HMT A  
(214 Trinity 
Street, Woodland, 
CA 95695) 

HMT B (2439 
Meadowlark Circle, 
West Sacramento, CA 
95691) 

HMT A & HMT 
B Contract Total 

Administrative (Includes Salaries) $4,500 $4,500 $9,000 
Utilities $5,300 $6,400 $11,700 
Property Taxes, Assessments, & 
Fees $25 $1,325 $1,350 

Property Insurance $225 $275 $500 
Background Checks & Other 
Direct Costs $200 $200 $400 

Maintenance $2,900 $2,900 $5,800 
Sub-Total $13,150 $15,600 $28,750 

Extraordinary 
Maintenance/Emergency Repairs $1,000 $1,000 $2,000 

Capital Improvements $0 $0 $0 
Flood Insurance $0 $1,382.92 $1,382.92 

Total $14,150 $17,982.92 $32,132.92 
 

 

Agenda Packet Page 48



BOS No. Orig. #19-133; Amd1 #20-155; Amd2 #21-118 
Infor PO No. 3283 
Infor Ref No. 2020-2019-YCH 01 

Third Amendment to Agreement No. 19-133 between County of Yolo and Yolo County Housing FY 2018-25 
Page 2 of 5 

 
Fiscal Year 2018-19: 

Budget Items 

HMT A  
(214 Trinity 
Street, Woodland, 
CA 95695) 

HMT B (2439 
Meadowlark Circle, 
West Sacramento, 
CA 95691) 

HMT A and HMT B 
Contract Total 

Administrative (Includes 
Salaries) $4,500 $4,500 $9,000 

Utilities $8,026 $6,499 $14,525 
Property Taxes, Assessments, 
& Fees $0 $1,750 $1,750 

Property Insurance (Including 
Flood Ins.) $209 $2,782 $2,991 

Background Checks & Other 
Direct Cost $50 $150 $200 

Standard Maintenance $4,008 $2,233 $6,241 
Sub-Total $16,793 $17,914 $34,707 

Extraordinary 
Maintenance/Emergency 
Repairs) 

$6,500 $6,500 

Capital Improvements $0 $0 $0 
Total   $41,207 

 
Fiscal Year 2019-20:  

Budget Items 

HMT A (214 
Trinity Street, 
Woodland, CA 
95695) 

HMT B (2439 
Meadowlark Circle, 
West Sacramento, 
CA 95691)  

HMT A and HMT B 
Contract Total 

Administrative (Includes 
Salaries) $5,100 $11,462 $16,562 

Utilities $3,800 $7,500 $11,300 
Property Taxes, Assessments, 
& Fees $0 $2,133 $2,133 

Property Insurance (Including 
Flood Ins.) $332 $4,000 $4,332 

Background Checks & Other 
Direct Cost $865 $650 $1,515 

Standard Maintenance $5,370 $3,500 $8,870 
Sub-Total $15,467 $29,245 $44,712 

Extraordinary 
Maintenance/Emergency 
Repairs) 

$3,500 $1,500 $5,000 

Total $18,967 $30,745 $49,712 
 
// 
 
// 
 
// 

Agenda Packet Page 49



BOS No. Orig. #19-133; Amd1 #20-155; Amd2 #21-118 
Infor PO No. 3283 
Infor Ref No. 2020-2019-YCH 01 

Third Amendment to Agreement No. 19-133 between County of Yolo and Yolo County Housing FY 2018-25 
Page 3 of 5 

 
Fiscal Year 2020-21: 

Budget Items 

HMT A (214 
Trinity Street, 
Woodland, CA 
95695) 

HMT B (2439 
Meadowlark Circle, 
West Sacramento, 
CA 95691) 

 
Total 

Administrative (Includes 
Salaries) $5,100 $4,780.80 $9,880.80 

Utilities $5,300 $2,109.00 $7,409.00 
Property Taxes, Assessments, 
& Fees $0 $2,255.28 $2,255.28 

Property Insurance (Including 
Flood Ins.) $332 $3,481.00 $3,813.00 

Background Checks & Other 
Direct Cost $865 $769.28 $1,634.28 

Standard Maintenance $5,000 $790.45 $5,790.45 
Sub-Total $16,597 $0 $30,782.81 

Extraordinary 
Maintenance/Emergency 
Repairs) 

$3,500  
$0 

 
$3,500 

Total $20,097 $14,185.81 $34,282.81 

Fiscal Year 2021-22 

Budget Items 

HMT A (214 
Trinity Street, 
Woodland, CA 
95695) 

HMT B (2439 
Meadowlark Circle, 
West Sacramento, 
CA 95691) 

 
Total 

Administrative (Includes 
Salaries) $5,100 $5,000 $10,100 

Utilities $5,559 $2,800 $8,359 
Property Taxes, Assessments, 
& Fees $0 $1,300 $1,300 

Property Insurance (Including 
Flood Ins.) $353 $4,000 $4,353 

Background Checks & Other 
Direct Cost $150 $1,000 $1,150 

Standard Maintenance $6,630 $2,500 $9,130 
Sub-Total $17,792 $16,600 $34,392 

Extraordinary 
Maintenance/Emergency 
Repairs) 

$3,500 $5,000 $8,500 

Rehab/Repairs $ $64,365.38 $64,365.38 

Total $21,292 $85,965.38 $107,257.38 
// 
 
// 
 
// 

Agenda Packet Page 50



BOS No. Orig. #19-133; Amd1 #20-155; Amd2 #21-118 
Infor PO No. 3283 
Infor Ref No. 2020-2019-YCH 01 

Third Amendment to Agreement No. 19-133 between County of Yolo and Yolo County Housing FY 2018-25 
Page 4 of 5 

 
Fiscal Year 2022-23 

Budget Items 

HMT A (214 
Trinity Street, 
Woodland, CA 
95695) 

HMT B (2439 
Meadowlark Circle, 
West Sacramento, 
CA 95691) 

 
Total 

Administrative (Includes 
Salaries) $5,253.00 $5,000.00 $10,253.00 

Utilities $5,781.36 $2,800.00 $8,581.36 
Property Taxes, Assessments, 
& Fees $0 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 

Property Insurance (Including 
Flood Ins.) $375.95 $4,000.00 $4,375.95 

Background Checks & Other 
Direct Cost $150.00 $1,000.00 $1,150.00 

Standard Maintenance $6,961.50 $2,500.00 $9,461.50 
Sub-Total $18,521.81 $16,600.00 $35,121.81 

Extraordinary 
Maintenance/Emergency 
Repairs) 

$3,500.00 $5,000.00 $8,500.00 

Total $22,021.81 $21,600.00 $43,621.81 

County and YCH acknowledge and agree that the source of funds for the purchase and renovation of the 
Residences was Mental Health Services Act monies allocated to the County of Yolo. Said funds were provided 
to YCH for the purchase and renovation of the Residences pursuant to the Memorandums of Understanding 
between County and YCH dated January 10, 2008 and June 24, 2008 for the purpose of obtaining housing that 
could be used by County for operating transitional housing programs for mental health clients. 

3. Except as specifically amended by this Third Amendment and all prior amendments, the Agreement shall remain 
in full force and effect according to its terms. 

[Signatures Follow] 

// 

 

// 

 

// 

 

// 

 

// 

 

Agenda Packet Page 51



BOS No. Orig. #19-133; Amd1 #20-155; Amd2 #21-118 
Infor PO No. 3283 
Infor Ref No. 2020-2019-YCH 01 

Third Amendment to Agreement No. 19-133 between County of Yolo and Yolo County Housing FY 2018-25 
Page 5 of 5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have executed this Third Amendment as of the day and year last set forth 
below. 

YOLO COUNTY HOUSING COUNTY OF YOLO 

By: By: 
Gary Sandy, Chair Angel Barajas, Chair 
Board of Commissioners Board of Supervisors 

ATTEST: ATTEST: 
Julie Dachtler, Clerk Julie Dachtler, Senior Deputy Clerk 

By: By: 
        Deputy                    (Seal)         Deputy                    (Seal) 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: By: 
Hope P. Welton, Agency Counsel         Philip J. Pogledich, County Counsel 

By: ______________________________
       Nolan Sullivan, Interim Director
       Health and Human Services Agnecy

Agenda Packet Page 52



Consent-Law & Justice Services    Consent-Law & Justice Services    # 20.# 20.  
Board of SupervisorsBoard of Supervisors Probation Probation 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/22/2022
Brief Title:Brief Title: Amend Transitional Housing Property Management Agreement with Yolo County

Housing
From:From: Dan Fruchtenicht, Chief Probation Officer, Probation Department
Staff Contact:Staff Contact: Beth Gabor, Manager of Operations & Strategy, Probation Department, x5303
SubjectSubject
Approve second amendment to Agreement No. 19-79 with Yolo County Housing for transitional
housing property management services to remove the Meadowlark Property. (No general fund impact)
(Fruchtenicht/Gabor)

Recommended ActionRecommended Action
Approve and authorize the Chair to sign the second amendment to Agreement No. 19-79 with Yolo
County Housing for transitional housing property management services to remove the Meadowlark
Property (2438 Meadowlark Circle in West Sacramento), which will be managed subsequently
pursuant to a separate agreement (Agreement No. 19-133).

Strategic Plan Goal(s)Strategic Plan Goal(s)

Thriving Residents

Safe Communities

Reason for Recommended Action/BackgroundReason for Recommended Action/Background
On March 23, 2021, the Board of Supervisors authorized amendments to two agreements with Yolo
County Housing to transfer property management services pertaining to 2438 Meadowlark Circle in
West Sacramento from Agreement No. 19-133 with the Health & Human Services Agency to
Agreement No. 19-79 with the Probation Department to facilitate implementation of a Diversionary
Housing Project. As the Diversionary Housing Project will no longer be utilizing the Meadowlark
Property, this action is one of two necessary to transfer responsibility for property oversight of the
Meadowlark Property back to the Health & Human Services Agency. The second action is found in a
subsequent item on this agenda.

Collaborations (including Board advisory groups and external partner agencies)Collaborations (including Board advisory groups and external partner agencies)
Yolo County Housing, Health & Human Services Agency, County Counsel

Competitive Bid Process/Vendor PerformanceCompetitive Bid Process/Vendor Performance
Not Applicable

Fiscal InformationFiscal Information
No Fiscal Impact

Fiscal Impact of this Expenditure

Attachment B

Agenda Packet Page 53



Total cost of recommended action
Amount budgeted for expenditure
Additional expenditure authority needed $0
On-going commitment (annual cost)

Source of Funds for this Expenditure
General Fund $0

AttachmentsAttachments
Att. A. 2nd Amendment
Att. B. Agmt No 19-79 (prior to proposed amendment)
Att. C. 1st Amendment to Agmt No 19-79

Form ReviewForm Review
InboxInbox Reviewed ByReviewed By DateDate
Danin Fruchtenicht Danin Fruchtenicht 03/14/2022 04:03 PM
Financial Services Melissa Patterson 03/14/2022 04:37 PM
County Counsel Hope Welton 03/15/2022 09:34 AM
Clint Pyeatt Clint Pyeatt 03/17/2022 10:26 AM
Form Started By: Beth Gabor Started On: 01/31/2022 04:18 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/17/2022

Agenda Packet Page 54



Page 1 of 2 

Yolo County Housing Agreement No. 22-____ 

Yolo County Agreement No. 22-_____ 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT NO. 19-79 RELATED TO PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

THIS SECOND AMENDMENT to Agreement 19-79 is entered into as of this 23rd day of March, 2022, 
by and between the County of Yolo, a political subdivision of the State of California (“County”) and Yolo 
County Housing, a public body corporate and politic (“YCH”), referred to as “the Parties” herein and who 
agree as follows: 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into Agreement No. 19-79 on April 23, 2019 (“Agreement”) which 
included various property and physical assessment services for a residence located in the City of 
Woodland at 166 Buckeye Street (“Buckeye Property”); and 

WHEREAS, the Parties amended the Agreement on March 23, 2021 (“First Amendment’) to include 
an additional residential property, located at 2438 Meadowlark Circle in West Sacramento (“Meadowlark 
Property”); and 

WHEREAS, the Parties would like to now amend the Agreement to remove the Meadowlark Property 
as it will be managed moving forward pursuant to Agreement No. 19-133, being amended; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the Parties hereby agree as follows: 

AGREEMENT 

1. Section 2 (Term) of the Agreement is hereby amended to include the following additional
language: 

The Meadowlark Property shall be removed from this Agreement and all related leasing, 
compensation and other arrangements that rely on this Agreement shall terminate upon the 
execution of the Second Amendment by the Parties. All other terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, including the Exhibits hereto, shall be deemed to only apply to the Buckeye 
Property, as previously identified and defined. 

2. Except as specifically amended by this Second Amendment, the Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect according to its terms as to the Buckeye Property.

[Signatures Follow] 

// 

// 

// 

Agenda Packet Page 55



Page 2 of 2 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Second Amendment as of the day and year 
set forth above.  

YOLO COUNTY HOUSING COUNTY OF YOLO 

By: By: 
Gary Sandy, Chair Angel Barajas, Chair 
Board of Commissioners Board of Supervisors 

ATTEST: ATTEST: 
Julie Dachtler, Clerk Julie Dachtler, Senior Deputy Clerk 

By: By: 
   Deputy      (Seal)  Deputy      (Seal) 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: By: 
Hope P. Welton, Agency Counsel    Philip J. Pogledich, County Counsel 

Agenda Packet Page 56



  
Yolo County HousingYolo County Housing 10. 10.                   
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/23/2022  

InformationInformation
SUBJECTSUBJECT
Presentation and Public Hearing on YCH Annual Plan Update and Capital Fund 5-Year Plan/Annual
Statement

AttachmentsAttachments
Staff Report
Att. A. Draft FY 2022 Annual Plan Update to FY2020- FY2024 Five-Year Agency Plan
Att. B. Draft 2022 Capital Fund Five-Year Plan and Annual Plan Statement
Att. C. Public Comment and Response, Legal Services of Northern California
Att. D. Resolution

Form ReviewForm Review
Form Started By: Julie Dachtler Started On: 03/18/2022 01:52 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/18/2022

Agenda Packet Page 57



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

 
 

 

 

Yolo County Housing Commission 

 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 23, 2022   
Brief Title:  Annual Plan and Capital Fund Plan Updates 
From: Sandra Sigrist, Interim Executive Director 
Staff Contact: Tasha Aje’Scott, Housing Programs Manager 
  
Subject 
 
Presentation and public hearing to consider adoption of a resolution approving the FY 
2022 Annual Plan Update and approve the Capital Fund Plan Update and Annual 
Statement 
 
(No Financial Impact) (Sigrist)  
 
Recommended Actions 
 

1. Receive a presentation providing a framework for today’s hearing and approval 
requests. 

2. Hold a public hearing to solicit public comment regarding the FY 2022 Annual 
Plan Update and Capital Fund Plan Update and Annual Statement; and 

3. After testimony, comments and incorporating recommended changes, adopt a 
Resolution confirming adoption of the FY 2022 Annual Plan; and  

4. Approve the Five-Year Capital Fund Plan Update, Annual Plan Statement, and 
provide associated Budget Authority; and 

5. Authorize the YCH Interim Executive Director to submit all documents as 
approved to Housing and Urban Development (HUD) as required. 

 
Strategic Plan Goal(s) 
 
 Strategic Priority 2:  Investing in Development 
 
Reason for Recommended Action/Background 
 
As part of its federal funding mandates, Yolo County Housing (YCH) is required to have 
an adopted Five-Year Agency Plan for its Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) and Low 

Agenda Packet Page 58



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

 
 

Rent Public Housing (LRPH) programs. In addition, every year YCH must adopt an 
Annual Update to the Plan. The most recent plan was adopted on April 28, 2021, with 
subsequent amendments associated with repositioning or redevelopment of Public 
Housing being approved on September 8, 2021, and January 26, 2022. Annual 
Updates, including the one before the Commission today, must review how the Agency 
will handle its federally funded Housing Admissions, Occupancy, Residency, Capital 
Fund Plan and Strategic Plans.  The Five-Year Agency Plan and the Annual Update are 
developed using HUD templates and guidelines for submission.   

In addition to the Five-Year Agency Plan, HUD requires a Capital Fund Five-Year Plan 
which is also updated annually.  Congress appropriates funds that can be used for 
capital improvements and operational needs.  The Capital Funds received annually by 
public housing authorities vary year-to-year, with rolling encumbrance and expenditure 
deadlines across fiscal years. As previously presented to the Commission, the program 
has been underfunded nationally for decades; this underfunding is reflected locally in 
extended deferral of maintenance needs across the portfolio. 

In conformance with HUD requirements, both the FY 2022 Annual Plan and Capital 
Plan Updates were circulated to the public and stakeholders for a 45-day comment 
period ahead of today’s public hearing. A Public Notice for both was published in local 
newspapers and on the YCH website.  The comment period began on February 7, 
2022, and ended on March 23, 2022, with the public hearing scheduled for Wednesday, 
March 23, 2022, at 3:00pm.  

Public Comment - Resident Advisory Board and Legal Services of Northern 
California  
 
To seek opinions, ideas and input of individuals who live in federally funded housing, 
the agency holds a Resident Advisory Board (RAB) discussion. The Resident Advisory 
Board (RAB) members are comprised of both YCH public housing residents and YCH 
housing choice voucher participants.  RAB members met via a zoom meeting on 
Thursday, December 9, 2021, and again on March 15, 2022, to review and provide 
input on the FY 2022 Annual Plan and Capital Fund Plan Updates. RAB members were 
offered copies of the presentation and the Plan Updates for review prior to the meeting.  
Nine (9) individuals were invited; three (3) participated in the December 9, 2021 RAB; 
Twelve (12) individuals were invited; four (4) participated in the March 15, 2022 RAB.  
 
The public comments from both meetings to be incorporated into the plan were as 
follows: 
 
December 9, 2021: 

• A Public Housing participant stated she’d like to understand more.  She 
mentioned wanting security cameras at her property and the information helps 

Agenda Packet Page 59



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

 
 

her understand timing for projects. She also requested smoking areas for 
residents who smoke to “get out of the elements” (it is a non-smoking property). 

• Two Housing Choice Voucher participants asked about policies and requested 
clarification specifically on animals being on leash (requesting fences) and 
exceptions to family income.  Information on applying for Reasonable 
Accommodation was provided. 

• Overall participants reported they enjoyed the interaction, stating it was 
informative and that consistent communication is appreciated. 
 

March 15, 2022 
• Two Public Housing participants brought up the following concerns:  

o Public dumping of trash, furniture, and appliances at their locations. Staff 
discussed reviewing the frequency of Housing Authority removal of these 
items. 

o Security – mailboxes being opened, night-time activity Thursday through 
Saturday at one location, and substance-using neighbors creating noise 
and disturbance at another location. Staff discussed reviewing the mailbox 
set-up/stability, nighttime lighting, and Police/Sheriff patrols across the 
locations.  

• A Housing Choice Voucher participant brought up concerns regarding racism and 
described hostilities she has experienced in her local community, including at her 
current residence. The participant inquired about the number of Black American 
staff working at the Housing Authority. Staff replied in general terms regarding 
ethnicities and race of staff currently working at the Housing Authority.  Staff also 
referred participants with Fair Housing concerns to contact Legal Services of 
Northern California (LSNC) for additional information and assistance. 

 
In addition to the two RAB meetings, staff also provided a copy of the Annual Plan 
Update to Legal Services of Northern California (LSNC) for their review and comments.  
Their comments and the agency response are provided as attachments to this Staff 
Report. 
 
No additional public comments were received. 
 
Fiscal Information 
 
Timely submission and approval of the Annual Plan and Capital Fund Plan Updates is 
the basis for receipt of federal funds from HUD.  Failure to adopt the Plans would result 
in the loss of funding and subsidy.  
 
Today’s action provides agency staff with the budget authority to expend Capital Fund 
as allocated by HUD and as outlined in the Capital Fund Plan Update.  Moving forward, 
Capital Fund expenditure authority will be included as a part of the overall agency 
Budget Authority process when that is brought to the Commission for approval.   
 

Agenda Packet Page 60



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

 
 

Attachments: 
 

• Draft FY 2022 Annual Plan Update to FY2020 - FY2024 Five-Year Agency Plan 
• Draft 2022 Capital Fund Five-Year Plan and Annual Plan Statement  
• Public Comment and Response, Legal Services of Northern California 
• Resolution 

Agenda Packet Page 61



Attachment A

Agenda Packet Page 62



Agenda Packet Page 63



Agenda Packet Page 64



Agenda Packet Page 65



Agenda Packet Page 66



Agenda Packet Page 67



Agenda Packet Page 68



Agenda Packet Page 69



Agenda Packet Page 70



Agenda Packet Page 71



Agenda Packet Page 72



Agenda Packet Page 73



Agenda Packet Page 74



Agenda Packet Page 75



Agenda Packet Page 76



Agenda Packet Page 77



Agenda Packet Page 78



Agenda Packet Page 79



Agenda Packet Page 80



Agenda Packet Page 81



Agenda Packet Page 82



Agenda Packet Page 83



Agenda Packet Page 84



Agenda Packet Page 85



Agenda Packet Page 86



Agenda Packet Page 87



Agenda Packet Page 88



Agenda Packet Page 89



Agenda Packet Page 90



Agenda Packet Page 91



Agenda Packet Page 92



Agenda Packet Page 93



Agenda Packet Page 94



Agenda Packet Page 95



Agenda Packet Page 96



Agenda Packet Page 97



Agenda Packet Page 98



Agenda Packet Page 99



Agenda Packet Page 100



Agenda Packet Page 101



Agenda Packet Page 102



Agenda Packet Page 103



Agenda Packet Page 104



Agenda Packet Page 105



Agenda Packet Page 106



Agenda Packet Page 107



Agenda Packet Page 108



Agenda Packet Page 109



Agenda Packet Page 110



Agenda Packet Page 111



Agenda Packet Page 112



Agenda Packet Page 113



Agenda Packet Page 114



Agenda Packet Page 115



Agenda Packet Page 116



Agenda Packet Page 117



Agenda Packet Page 118



Agenda Packet Page 119



Agenda Packet Page 120



Agenda Packet Page 121



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

FY2022-FY2026 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM FIVE-YEAR ACTION PLAN 

FY2021 CFP PERFORMANCE AND EVALUATION REPORT AS OF 12/31/2021 2 

FY2020 CFP PERFORMANCE AND EVALUATION REPORT AS OF 12/31/2021 3 

FY2019 CFP PERFORMANCE AND EVALUATION REPORT AS OF 12/31/2021 4 

FY2018 CFP PERFORMANCE AND EVALUATION REPORT AS OF 12/31/2021 5 

FY2017 CFP FINAL PERFORMANCE AND EVALUATION REPORT 6 

FY2017-FY2021 CFP FIVE-YEAR PLAN REVISION #1 7 

Attachment Bment A

Agenda Packet Page 122



Agenda Packet Page 123



Agenda Packet Page 124



Agenda Packet Page 125



Agenda Packet Page 126



Agenda Packet Page 127



Agenda Packet Page 128



Agenda Packet Page 129



Agenda Packet Page 130



Agenda Packet Page 131



Agenda Packet Page 132



Agenda Packet Page 133



Agenda Packet Page 134



Agenda Packet Page 135



Agenda Packet Page 136



Agenda Packet Page 137



Agenda Packet Page 138



Agenda Packet Page 139



Agenda Packet Page 140



Agenda Packet Page 141



Agenda Packet Page 142



Agenda Packet Page 143



Agenda Packet Page 144



Agenda Packet Page 145



Agenda Packet Page 146



Agenda Packet Page 147



Agenda Packet Page 148



Agenda Packet Page 149



Agenda Packet Page 150



Agenda Packet Page 151



Agenda Packet Page 152



Agenda Packet Page 153



Agenda Packet Page 154



Agenda Packet Page 155



Agenda Packet Page 156



Agenda Packet Page 157



Agenda Packet Page 158



Agenda Packet Page 159



Agenda Packet Page 160



Agenda Packet Page 161



Agenda Packet Page 162



Agenda Packet Page 163



Agenda Packet Page 164



Agenda Packet Page 165



Agenda Packet Page 166



Agenda Packet Page 167



Agenda Packet Page 168



Agenda Packet Page 169



Agenda Packet Page 170



Agenda Packet Page 171



Agenda Packet Page 172



Agenda Packet Page 173



Agenda Packet Page 174



Agenda Packet Page 175



Agenda Packet Page 176



Agenda Packet Page 177



Agenda Packet Page 178



Agenda Packet Page 179



Agenda Packet Page 180



Agenda Packet Page 181



Agenda Packet Page 182



Agenda Packet Page 183



Agenda Packet Page 184



Agenda Packet Page 185



Agenda Packet Page 186



Agenda Packet Page 187



Agenda Packet Page 188



Agenda Packet Page 189



Agenda Packet Page 190



Agenda Packet Page 191



Agenda Packet Page 192



Agenda Packet Page 193



Agenda Packet Page 194



Agenda Packet Page 195



Agenda Packet Page 196



Agenda Packet Page 197



Agenda Packet Page 198



Agenda Packet Page 199



Agenda Packet Page 200



Agenda Packet Page 201



Agenda Packet Page 202



Agenda Packet Page 203



Agenda Packet Page 204



Agenda Packet Page 205



Agenda Packet Page 206



Agenda Packet Page 207



Agenda Packet Page 208



Agenda Packet Page 209



Agenda Packet Page 210



Agenda Packet Page 211



Agenda Packet Page 212



Agenda Packet Page 213



Agenda Packet Page 214



Agenda Packet Page 215



Yolo County Housing Authority 
147 W. Main Street 
Woodland, CA 95695 

  Woodland: (530) 662-5428 
Sacramento: (916) 444-8982 
TTY: (800) 545-1833, ext.626 

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

March 17, 2022 

Brielle Mansell 
Legal Services of Northern California 
619 North Street 
Woodland, CA 95695 

Re: Response to Comments Received Via Email on March 9, 2022, regarding the YCH 
FY2022 Annual Plan Update to the Five-Year Agency Plan 

Dear Ms. Mansell, 

Thank you for providing public comments regarding the FY 2022 Annual Update to the Five-
Year Agency Plan!  We have reviewed the comments and are providing the following 
responses.  Your email and this letter will be included as attachments in the staff report to the 
Housing Commission: 

1. Payment Standards

Response:  Our current voucher allocation is 1951, however we currently have only 
1785 leased (this number can change daily). We attribute the low leasing rate to the high cost 
of rent in the area and our attrition rate of 8.5%.  

We have raised our payment standard to 100% Fair Market Rent (110% for all of Davis, and 
110% for one-bedrooms in all areas of the County) and have expanded our Project Based 
Voucher portfolio to assist with voucher utilization.   

Attachment C

Agenda Packet Page 216



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 
 

 
2. Public Housing Repositioning 

 

 

 
 
 Response: YCH is continuing to work with Housing and Urban Development (HUD) 
on a feasible strategy for Public Housing Repositioning locally, and there are several issues 
yet to resolve ahead of having a projected timeline for tenants and the public.  As a result, 
while there is a commitment to moving forward, a specific timeline, especially as it may involve 
phased relocation of tenants at any of the Public Housing locations, is premature in this year’s 
update. YCH is committed to adhering to all HUD requirements associated with the final 
repositioning strategy(ies), including notifying tenants and community partners when the 
process is moving forward. 
 
 

3. YCH Website 
 

 
 

Response:  YCH is working with a vendor to build and launch an updated website.  It 
is expected that the new website will go live in the 2022 calendar year. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Packet Page 217



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 
 

4. Language Assistance Plan 
 

 
 

Response:  The Language Assistance Plan and the Reasonable Accommodation 
Policy and Procedure have been translated into Spanish and Russian; these documents are 
available upon request or can be downloaded from the YCH website.  Housing Choice 
Voucher program documents used during eligibility and the briefing packet at voucher 
issuance have also been translated and are available to the public.  Finally, the public housing 
lease and vital communication documents are translated into both Spanish and Russian. Staff 
continue to work with translation services for both oral and written translations with applicants 
and participating families. 
 

 
5. Reasonable Accommodation Policy 

 

 
 

Response:  The updated Reasonable Accommodation Policy and Procedures have 
been posted to the YCH website. 
 
We appreciate your comments and look forward to our continued working partnership in 
serving the diverse community of Yolo County. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Sandra Sigrist 
Interim Executive Director 
ssigrist@ych.ca.gov  
 
 
 
 

Agenda Packet Page 218



YOLO COUNTY HOUSING 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-_______ 

(Resolution to Chief Executive Officer to Execute 2021 Agency Plan) 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the County of Yolo (“YCH”) is required to update its 
Annual Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Annual Agency Plan must be submitted before the end of the budget 
cycle; and 

WHEREAS, the approved updated Agency and Annual Plan must be submitted to HUD 
in order to be in program compliance; and 

WHEREAS, submission and approval of this resolution is the basis for receipt of federal 
funds from HUD, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, ORDERED AND FOUND by the Housing 
Commission of the Housing Authority of the County of Yolo, as follows: 

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

2. The Housing Commission hereby approves that the Housing Authority of the
County of Yolo submit an updated agency plan to the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development.

3. The Housing Commission hereby authorizes the Interim Executive Director on
behalf of the Housing Authority of the County of Yolo, to execute any and all
agreements necessary to carry out this transaction.

EFFECTIVE DATES:  This Resolution shall take effect from and after the date of its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Housing Commission of the Housing Authority of the County 
of Yolo, State of California, this 23rd  day of March, 2022 by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 

____________________________________ 
Gary Sandy, Chair 
Housing Commission of the  
Housing Authority of the County of Yolo 

Attachment D

Agenda Packet Page 219



Approved as to Form: 

By__________________________________ 
Hope Welton, Agency Counsel 

Attest: 
Julie Dachtler, Agency Clerk 
Housing Commission of the  
Housing Authority of the County of Yolo 

By_________________________________ 

Agenda Packet Page 220



  
Yolo County HousingYolo County Housing 11. 11.                   
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/23/2022  

InformationInformation
SUBJECTSUBJECT
Review, approve and adopt mid-year budget adjustments - Jim Gillette, Deputy Director of Finance
and Administration

AttachmentsAttachments
Staff Report
Att. A. Mid-Year Budget Summary

Form ReviewForm Review
Form Started By: Julie Dachtler Started On: 03/18/2022 02:12 PM
Final Approval Date: 03/18/2022

Agenda Packet Page 221



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

                      
Yolo County Housing Commission 

 
        

 
 

Meeting Date: March 23, 2022   
Brief Title: Yolo County Housing (YCH) Fiscal Year (FY) 2021-2022  

Mid-year Budget Update 
From: Jim Gillette, Deputy Director, Finance and Administration 
Staff Contact: Jim Gillette, Deputy Director, Finance and Administration 
 
 
Subject    
 
Review and Approve Mid-year Budget Updates for the Year Ending June 30, 2022 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 

1. Review and approve the FY2021-2022 YCH mid-year budget update report 
2. Approve the categories of revenue, salaries and benefits, operations, and capital as program 

level budget control for staff.  
 
Reason for Recommended Action/Background 

The Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) requires a Commission approved budget 
to be in place prior to the beginning of each Yolo County Housing (YCH) fiscal year (July 1).  HUD 
funding is appropriated on a calendar year while YCH adopts a fiscal year budget.  As a result, 
budgets require adjusting for the second half of the YCH fiscal year.    
Historically, YCH budgets were presented in line-item detail, and it was understood that staff had 
authority to transfer funds among various line items within each program, subject to the total 
expenditure authority.  Beginning with this mid-year revision, staff are proposing that program level 
budgets be adopted in more traditional categories of revenue, salaries and benefits, operating, and 
capital (as appropriate).  Staff would have the authority to shift costs within those categories, by 
program.  
We are also working to make reserves more transparent and will begin assigning them to appropriate 
programs and uses in time for the 2022-23 FY budget adoption.   
 
Fiscal Information – Summary Budget Updates by Program 
 
The following pages include brief program descriptions for each budget unit, budget detail, and an 
explanation of the significant changes.  The budgets for administration and New Hope Community 
Development Center (CDC) are also included using the same format. 
 

Agenda Packet Page 222



 
 

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

The mid-year adjustments reflect several changes.   
 

1. Staff have been working to improve the usefulness and transparency of the budget.  We are 
seeking approval of only the highest-level budget, by program.  Line-item details provided in the 
past have been summarized for information purposes.   
 

2. Several programs have seen shifts between the salaries and benefits line and the professional 
services line.  The loss of two long-time and very senior employees in 2021 continues to 
reverberate and we hired extra help in some areas as we seek a stable staffing pattern.  The 
adopted budget anticipated an Executive Director (ED) in the employee line, but the interim ED 
has remained in the Professional Services line (cost of the county contract).  
 

3. The budget breakout includes a pension line, separate from salaries and benefits.  The line 
includes program level costs for current staff and required unfunded liability costs.  Significant 
variation across budgets is a function of several types of PERS membership and other costs. A 
fuller discussion of pension and retiree benefits will be presented in May with adoption of the 
2022-23 FY budget.   

 
4. CARES Act funds were fully used by December 31, 2021.  

 
5. Fallout from the pandemic affected this year’s budget, particularly with rent/utility collections in 

the public housing portfolio.  However, State and Federal funds have increased in some areas, 
allowing us to apply for back tenant rent and utility payments.  We anticipate receiving 89% of 
the back payments.  Staff is projecting YCH will write off $25,000 in uncollected rents. We also 
began the new Emergency Housing Voucher program, adding $185,000. 
 

6. Telecom charges have increased across all budgets, with increased use of cell phones during 
remote work due to COVID.   

 
7. As detailed in a separate agenda item, staff have spent time evaluating and selecting a 

comprehensive property management software system.  If approved, startup costs will be 
approximately $105,000 for the current fiscal year, spread across the major program budgets. 
 

8. YCH hosted a 4-day Federal Contracts and Procurement Training in March 2022.  Some costs 
were recouped by offering the training to other entities, but several training budgets reflect this 
unplanned event.   
 

  

Agenda Packet Page 223



 
 

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

Voucher Program: 
 
The purpose of the voucher program is to administer federally funded rental payments to private 
landlords covering the difference between what a household can contribute based on their adjusted 
gross income and the local fair market rent. 
 
Various voucher types target specific needs in the population including Tenant Based, Project Based, 
Tenant Protection, VASH (veterans), Family Reunification, Home Ownership, and Mainstream (non-
elderly disabled) and Emergency Housing. 

 

 
 
Significant budget changes include:  

1. Based on current funding levels, staff projects the voucher program will receive an additional 
$255,000 (26%) due to increased budget allocations from HUD.  Approximately $185,000 is 
related to the new Emergency Housing Voucher program funding, while the rest of the increase 
is for normal funding allocation increases. 

Vouchers
 FY2020 Actual  FY2021 Actual   FY2022 Budget 

FY2022 Actual 
thru 12/2021

FY2022 Midyear 
Budget

FY2022 % 
Change from 

Budget

Operating Revenue
Rents and Tenant Charges -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            0%
Admin Revenue 1,278,770             1,615,761             1,369,016             671,522                 1,624,037             19%
Misc Income -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0%
CARES Act Funds -                               280,440                 275,000                 262,573                 294,571                 7%
Reserve Contributions -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0%

Total Operating Revenue 1,278,770$           1,896,201$           1,644,016$           934,095$               1,918,608$           17%

Salaries and Benefits
Salaries 447,425$               497,976$               630,225$               290,592$               595,092$               -6%
Benefits 119,449                 161,240                 249,213                 104,520                 231,004                 -7%
Pension 164,266                 91,842                   115,325                 63,464                   143,500                 24%

Total Salaries and Benefits 731,140$               751,058$               994,763$               458,576$               969,595$               -3%

Operating Costs
Professional Services 453,400$               629,670$               466,772$               230,013$               601,739$               29%
Ins, Taxes & Fees 11,965                   9,781                      13,202                   -                               12,500                   -5%
Rental Costs 49,438                   49,438                   49,438                   24,719                   49,438                   0%
Supplies 56,147                   46,450                   51,403                   26,441                   51,450                   0%
Technology 43,481                   74,520                   34,841                   59,073                   99,500                   186%
Telecom 8,823                      14,728                   9,829                      8,341                      17,000                   73%
Travel & Training 6,701                      7,868                      16,200                   149                         17,500                   8%
Vehicles 2,362                      1,768                      1,822                      1,342                      3,052                      68%
Maintenance 1,003                      33,771                   4,620                      675                         1,500                      -68%
Utility Costs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0%
Debt Service (126)                        129                         -                               0                              -                               0%

Total Operating Costs 633,193$               868,122$               648,127$               350,754$               853,679$               32%
Net Operating Income/(Loss) (85,563)$               277,022$               1,126$                   124,766$               95,334$                 

HUD Voucher Payments
Voucher Grant Funds 13,146,453$         13,947,335$         15,139,626$         6,999,882$           14,358,647$         -5%
Voucher Payments 13,114,004           13,743,556           15,139,620           6,948,883             14,350,946           -5%

Net 32,449$                 203,778$               6$                            50,999$                 7,701$                   

Agenda Packet Page 224



 
 

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

2. The CARES Act funds was one-time money provided during the pandemic which had to be 
expended by December 31, 2021.  The increase in the technology budget reflects an additional 
$35,000 for anticipated Yardi conversion costs expected to be incurred during the current fiscal 
year.  

3. Voucher payments to landlords are projected to decline 5%.  This largely reflects the difficulty 
recipients have finding housing. 
 

  

Agenda Packet Page 225



 
 

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

Public Housing Program: 
 
The Public Housing Program provides decent and safe rental housing for eligible low-income families, 
the elderly, and persons with disabilities. YCH maintains 431 rental units at six locations in 12 discrete 
developments that are grouped into 3 Asset Management Properties or “AMP’s”. 
 
Operating revenue includes tenant rents (based on 30% of household income), plus operating and 
capital fund subsidies from HUD.  Capital funds are awarded annually but spent over the following four 
years, so the actual amount spent (and recognized as revenue) each year will vary. 
 

 
 
Significant budget changes include: 

1. Due to ongoing impacts of the pandemic, revenue form tenant rental/utility income is 
expected to decline 9% from the original budget and 4% from the FY2021 actuals based on  

Public Housing
 FY2020 Actual  FY2021 Actual 

 FY2022 
Budget 

FY2022 
Actual thru 

12/2021

FY2022 
Midyear 
Budget

FY2022 % 
Change from 

Budget

Operating Revenue
Rents and Tenant Charges 2,750,355$          2,577,587$         2,692,067$   1,198,696$    2,459,697$    -9%
Administrative Funds 1,829,983            1,949,580            2,134,044     728,210          1,870,685      -12%
Misc Income 3,876                    4,581                    3,700             2,067               4,050               9%
CARES Act Funds -                             187,652               -                      42,811            42,811            0%
Transfers Between Funds -                             -                             -                      -                        -                        0%

Total Operating Revenue 4,584,215$          4,719,400$         4,829,810$   1,971,784$    4,377,243$    -9%

Salaries and Benefits
Salaries 338,716$             303,646$             451,008$      130,390$        303,132$        -33%
Benefits 193,924                46,734                  298,232         36,694            145,011          -51%
Pension 173,356                100,715               101,922         51,675            111,104          9%

Total Salaries and Benefits 705,997$             451,095$             851,161$      218,759$        559,247$        -34%

Operating Costs
Professional Services 820,213$             828,734$             948,806$      399,871$        877,900$        -7%
Ins, Taxes & Fees 277,512                314,587               382,571         143,264          253,401          -34%
Rental Costs 63,929                  63,929                  63,929           28,784            57,569            -10%
Supplies 16,629                  32,527                  19,723           14,972            31,445            59%
Technology 32,854                  77,457                  32,208           30,629            77,950            142%
Telecom 57,957                  48,763                  46,458           28,659            57,318            23%
Travel & Training 15,988                  4,666                    13,484           2,811               10,200            -24%
Maintenance 1,262,564            1,437,597            1,320,946     716,257          1,415,366      7%
Utility Costs 1,048,739            1,215,895            1,013,943     470,930          922,166          -9%
Debt Service 109,594                115,338               114,746         57,373            114,357          0%

Total Operating Costs 3,705,979$          4,139,495$         3,956,813$   1,893,552$    3,817,672$    -4%
Net Operating Income/(Loss) 172,239$             128,810$             21,836$         (140,526)$      324$                

Rehabilitation/Capital Improvements
Rehabilitation Grant Funds 176,369$             109,762$             559,071$      609,071$        
Rehabilitation Expenses 226,369                59,762                  574,340         609,071          

Net (50,000)$              50,000$               (15,269)$       -$                     -$                     

Agenda Packet Page 226



 
 

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

a combination of lower incomes driving lower rents and uncollected amounts.  Staff have 
worked to recoup as much revenue as possible from state programs and the 9% ($25,000) 
reflects estimates for a) rents that are unlikely to be recovered, primarily due to tenant 
moves and b) utility costs that may not be recoverable.   

2. The decrease in administrative fund revenue reflects planned capital fund expenditures 
being deferred rather than an actual reduction in funding. 

3. Fees (Payment In Lieu Of Taxes, or PILOT) are based on revenues and the reduced cost 
reflects the uncollected rents from tenants during the pandemic.  This recovery of unpaid 
rents will be reflected in future PILOT calculations. 

4. The increase in cost of supplies is related to additional Personal Protective Equipment 
(PPE) purchases for the second year of the pandemic. 

5. Technology line item includes $35,000 for Yardi implementation costs. 
6. The capital improvements work for the year is primarily related to Americans with Disabilities 

Act (ADA) sidewalk and roadway improvements at El Rio Villas. 
 

 
 
 
  

Agenda Packet Page 227



 
 

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

Migrant Housing Program: 
 

The Migrant Housing Program provides safe, decent, and affordable rental housing to seasonal 
farm working families. YCH manages 232 seasonal rental units at three locations in Davis (62 
units) and Madison (88 units) in Yolo County, plus the Rehrman Migrant Center in Dixon (82 units) 
in Solano County for the Housing Authority of the City of Dixon (DHA).  The Dixon Center is 
included in this budget for information only; it is managed by YCH staff for DHA.  
 

 
 
Significant changes:  

 
1. $7,110,025 of new rehabilitation funds were provided to migrant centers in the state.  Costs for 

the current fiscal year for emergency roof repairs at the FH Rehrman (Dixon) Migrant Center 
are reflected in the Rehabilitation/Capital Improvement budget.  Rehab funds will be used 
throughout the next 15 months.   

 
 

Migrant Housing  FY2020 
Actual 

 FY2021 
Actual 

 FY2022 
Budget 

FY2022 
Actual thru 

12/2021

FY2022 
Midyear 
Budget

FY2022 % 
Change from 

Budget

Operating Revenue
Rents and Tenant Charges -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     0%
Administrative Grant Funds 1,689,929      1,711,982      1,773,337      992,090          1,773,337      0%
Misc Income -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
CARES Act Funds -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
Reserve Contributions 59,500            59,500            59,500            59,500            59,500            0%

Total Operating Revenue 1,749,429$    1,771,482$    1,832,837$    1,051,590$    1,832,837$    0%

Salaries and Benefits
Salaries 298,265$        282,774$        288,934$        150,744$        288,934$        0%
Benefits 294,178          217,665          314,152          135,848          314,152          0%
Pension -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 592,443$        500,439$        603,085$        286,592$        603,085$        0%

Operating Costs
Professional Services 191,887$        181,798$        195,632$        108,630$        195,632$        0%
Ins, Taxes & Fees 174,481          181,364          227,308          82,229            227,308          0%
Rental Costs -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
Supplies 6,700               5,489               7,915               892                  7,915               0%
Technology 13,150            9,310               4,800               4,954               4,800               0%
Telecom 4,658               9,791               22,484            5,204               22,484            0%
Travel & Training 2,407               2,603               5,000               576                  5,000               0%
Maintenance 81,109            102,407          91,200            46,117            91,200            0%
Utility Costs 441,919          458,860          527,498          309,013          527,498          0%
Debt Service 147,915          147,915          147,915          147,915          147,915          0%

Total Operating Costs 1,064,224$    1,099,538$    1,229,752$    705,530$        1,229,752$    0%
Net Operating Income/(Loss) 92,761$          171,506$        -$                     59,468$          -$                     

Rehabilitation/Capital Improvements
Rehabilitation Grant Funds 73,615$          135,195$        -$                     116,000$        7,110,025$    
Rehabilitation Expenses 73,615            135,195          -                        116,000          281,000          

Net -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     6,829,025$    

Agenda Packet Page 228



 
 

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

Other Residential Housing Program: 
 

Through “other residential housing programs”, YCH provides asset management at various 
locations, in partnership with City and County government-funded supportive service programs. 
YCH maintains three types of properties, funded by the source as noted in parentheses.   

 
Owned by YCH 

Two “Helen M. Thomson Homes” for individuals receiving mental health services (cost 
reimbursement) 
One home for individuals on probation (cost reimbursement) 
Three duplexes and a single-family home for low-income agricultural families (tenant rent) 

 

 
 

1. Planned improvements of $120,000 to the duplexes and single-family home for agricultural 
families has been deferred to late FY2023. 

 

Real Estate Owned by YCH  FY2020 
Actual 

 FY2021 
Actual 

 FY2022 
Budget 

FY2022 
Actual thru 

12/2021

FY2022 
Midyear 
Budget

FY2022 % 
Change from 

Budget

Operating Revenue
Rents and Tenant Charges 62,730$          65,630$          62,000$          32,310$          64,000$          3%
Administrative Grant Funds 41,868            34,175            123,724          80,319            69,892            -44%
Misc Income 237                  342                  150                  216                  400                  167%
CARES Act Funds -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
Reserve Contributions -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%

Total Operating Revenue 104,835$        100,147$        185,874$        112,845$        134,292$        -28%

Salaries and Benefits
Salaries 11,816$          6,090$            15,686$          1,846$            8,004$            -49%
Benefits 2,919               2,441               6,037               1,812               3,876               -36%
Pension -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 14,735$          8,532$            21,724$          3,658$            11,880$          -45%

Operating Costs
Professional Services 26,566$          22,252$          23,420$          10,610$          22,950$          -2%
Ins, Taxes & Fees 7,644               7,862               8,851               2,058               8,200               -7%
Rental Costs -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
Supplies 630                  177                  284                  46                     260                  -8%
Technology 819                  1,746               1,450               547                  1,350               -7%
Telecom 1,707               1,343               1,650               685                  1,750               6%
Travel & Training 256                  22                     465                  -                        465                  0%
Maintenance 11,927            13,770            57,265            47,640            44,857            -22%
Utility Costs 30,191            28,905            28,874            14,687            31,000            7%
Debt Service -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%

Total Operating Costs 79,740$          76,077$          122,259$        76,273$          110,832$        -9%
Net Operating Income/(Loss) 10,360$          15,539$          41,892$          32,914$          11,580$          

Rehabilitation/Capital Improvements
Rehabilitation Grant Funds 19,800$          77,181$          120,000$        -$                     -$                     
Rehabilitation Expenses 19,800            77,181            120,000          -                        -                        

Net -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     

Agenda Packet Page 229



 
 

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

Owned by others 
Apartment complex owned by the City of Davis (cost reimbursement) 
Apartment complex owned by a private party (monthly fee for expected costs)  
Motel owned by the City of West Sacramento (cost reimbursement) 
 

 
 

Significant budget changes 
1. YCH anticipated the agency’s role at the Davis apartment complex to end but it has been 

extended by the City of Davis.  The budget reflects ongoing management fees.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Real Estate Owned by Others  FY2020 
Actual 

 FY2021 
Actual 

 FY2022 
Budget 

FY2022 
Actual thru 

12/2021

FY2022 
Revised 
Budget

FY2022 % 
Change from 

Budget
Operating Revenue

Rents and Tenant Charges 125,401$        221,712$        387,780$        184,380$        358,760$        -7%
Administrative Grant Funds 438,273          376,857          64,800            180,768          444,570          586%
Misc Income -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
CARES Act Funds -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
Reserve Contributions -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%

Total Operating Revenue 563,674$        598,569$        452,580$        365,148$        803,330$        78%

Salaries and Benefits
Salaries 137$                18,794$          61,358$          4,610$            24,450$          -60%
Benefits (27,700)           7,266               14,597            2,331               10,225            -30%
Pension -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%

Total Salaries and Benefits (27,563)$        26,059$          75,955$          6,941$            34,675$          -54%

Operating Costs
Professional Services 131,543$        102,307$        28,500$          114,412$        232,350$        715%
Ins, Taxes & Fees 1,051               2,490               1,440               -                        2,550               77%
Rental Costs 118,220          165,600          165,600          82,800            165,600          0%
Supplies 1,900               6,328               3,800               8,793               14,950            293%
Technology 2,870               4,337               2,000               1,599               13,000            550%
Telecom 22,813            21,111            750                  12,569            26,600            3447%
Travel & Training 187                  20                     500                  623                  1,200               140%
Maintenance 197,789          168,340          147,794          103,433          186,479          26%
Utility Costs 75,087            87,500            28,196            54,242            108,500          285%
Debt Service -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%

Total Operating Costs 551,461$        558,033$        378,580$        378,470$        751,229$        98%
Net Operating Income/(Loss) 39,776$          14,477$          (1,955)$           (20,262)$        17,426$          

Rehabilitation/Capital Improvements
Rehabilitation Grant Funds -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     
Rehabilitation Expenses -                        -                        -                        -                        

Net -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     

Agenda Packet Page 230



 
 

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

Owned by New Hope CDC 
An apartment complex for low-income seniors and disabled persons (tenant rent) 
A group home for individuals with mental health conditions (tenant rent) 

 

 
 

Significant changes:  
1. The professional services increase of nearly $12,000 is related to support of technology 

improvements made during the year. 
2. The $65,000 decrease in maintenance costs reflects the deferral of both dry rot repairs planned 

for the Cottonwood Senior Apartment complex and Pine Tree Gardens improvements.  These 
are now being captured separately as rehabilitation costs below. 

3. The rehabilitation funding is comprised of $115,000 of Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) funds for dry rot repairs at Cottonwood Meadows Senior Apartments and $118,500 

Real Estate Owned by New Hope  FY2020 
Actual 

 FY2021 
Actual 

 FY2022 
Budget 

FY2022 
Actual thru 

12/2021

FY2022 
Midyear 
Budget

FY2022 % 
Change from 

Budget

Operating Revenue
Rents and Tenant Charges 377,201$        406,496$        404,550$        212,683$        404,050$        0%
Grant Funds 877,380          -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
Misc Income 816                  28,085            706                  357                  (688)                 -197%
CARES Act Funds -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
Reserve Contributions -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%

Total Operating Revenue 1,255,398$    434,581$        405,256$        213,040$        403,362$        0%

Salaries and Benefits
Salaries 24,177$          36,024$          39,055$          17,766$          36,000$          -8%
Benefits 16,561            14,118            15,134            6,219               13,355            -12%
Pension -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%

Total Salaries and Benefits 40,738$          50,141$          54,189$          23,985$          49,355$          -9%

Operating Costs
Professional Services 32,020$          27,390$          29,089$          19,667$          40,820$          40%
Ins, Taxes & Fees 12,373            12,396            30,963            9,866               19,351            -38%
Rental Costs -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
Supplies 3,545               3,568               925                  1,802               3,700               300%
Technology 5,976               3,224               3,525               1,445               5,800               65%
Telecom 2,798               3,441               2,950               2,189               5,000               69%
Travel & Training 166                  86                     400                  -                        400                  0%
Maintenance 88,606            71,383            144,705          35,526            80,326            -44%
Utility Costs 49,360            61,875            55,950            29,574            59,149            6%
Debt Service 107,101          99,853            107,552          45,179            107,291          0%

Total Operating Costs 301,945$        283,215$        376,059$        145,248$        321,836$        -14%
Net Operating Income/(Loss) 912,715$        101,225$        (24,992)$        43,807$          32,171$          

Rehabilitation/Capital Improvements
Rehabilitation Grant Funds 13,940$          51,060$          50,000$          -$                     233,500$        
Rehabilitation Expenses 13,940            51,060            -                        78,404            45,000            

Net -$                     -$                     50,000$          (78,404)$        188,500$        

Agenda Packet Page 231



 
 

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

($76,000 remaining rehab grant funds and $42,500 of tenant rents) for improvements to the 
Pine Tree Gardens East property. 

 
 

 
  

Agenda Packet Page 232



 
 

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

Client Services Program 
 

Client Services Programs serve tenants living in YCH properties or utilizing voucher programs. 
Services can include brief case management, links to other available services, development of 
economic self-sufficiency or stabilization, and training related to landlord and neighbor relationships.  
 

 
 
Significant changes:  

1. The annual HUD Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) grant funding was increased from $72,000 to 
$108,000.  Since this is a calendar year grant, only half of this increase is reflected in the FY2022 
budget update.  

Client Services  FY2020 
Actual 

 FY2021 
Actual 

 FY2022 
Budget 

FY2022 
Actual thru 

12/2021

FY2022 
Midyear 
Budget

FY2022 % 
Change from 

Budget

Operating Revenue
Rents and Tenant Charges -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     0%
Grant Funds (FSS) 22,081            81,893            72,000            35,257            89,639            24%
Misc Income 1                       1                       -                        0                       -                        0%
CARES Act Funds -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
Contract Revenue (GTZ) 30,757            76,692            59,000            25,480            52,086            -12%

Total Operating Revenue 52,839$          158,586$        131,000$        60,737$          141,725$        8%

Salaries and Benefits
Salaries 62,953$          84,532$          76,042$          43,651$          80,895$          6%
Benefits 7,739               9,048               16,470            7,772               15,607            -5%
Pension 13,304            10,211            11,254            7,990               16,269            45%

Total Salaries and Benefits 83,996$          103,791$        103,765$        59,413$          112,771$        9%

Operating Costs
Professional Services 939$                283$                850$                495$                1,491$            75%
Ins, Taxes & Fees 13                     -                        170                  -                        -                        -100%
Rental Costs -                        -                        -                        3,180               6,360               0%
Supplies 345                  1,592               850                  424                  1,731               104%
Technology 542                  761                  -                        -                        500                  0%
Telecom 142                  953                  550                  840                  1,761               220%
Travel & Training 651                  1,117               3,250               -                        200                  -94%
Maintenance -                        -                        4,000               97                     194                  -95%
Utility Costs -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
Voucher & Move-in Costs 24,045            18,422            18,349            15,712            16,668            -9%
Debt Service -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%

Total Operating Costs 26,677$          23,127$          28,019$          20,747$          28,904$          3%
Net Operating Income/(Loss) (57,833)$        31,667$          (785)$              (19,423)$        50$                  

Rehabilitation/Capital Improvements
Rehabilitation Grant Funds -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     0%
Rehabilitation Expenses -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%

Net -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     

Agenda Packet Page 233



 
 

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

Grants Management Program: 
 

The Grants Management Program supports partner municipal jurisdictions with grant writing to secure 
Federal, State and Local housing-related funding, and assists as project consultants with 
implementation and ongoing monitoring of programs, including Home Investment Partnerships 
Program (HOME), Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), Permanent Local Housing 
Allocation (PLHA), and CARES Act grant funds. 
 
This is a cost reimbursement program. 

 

 
 
Significant budget changes include: 

1. The impact of the grant management contract with Yolo County being phased out is reflected in 
reduced revenues and expenditures. 

2. Professional services increased for computer support and the shift of the Executive Director 
salary from salaries and benefits to this line.   

3. The reduction in technology costs reflects the deferral of new computer purchases. 
 
 
 

Grants Management  FY2020 
Actual 

 FY2021 
Actual 

 FY2022 
Budget 

FY2022 
Actual thru 

12/2021

FY2022 
Revised 
Budget

FY2022 % 
Change from 

Budget

Operating Revenue
Services for YCH Programs -$                     11,142$          -$                     36,509$          73,018$          0%
Services for Other Government Agencies 243,677          296,451          434,106          133,994          296,329          -32%
Misc Income -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
CARES Act Funds -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
Reserve Contributions -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%

Total Operating Revenue 243,677$        307,593$        434,106$        170,503$        369,347$        -15%

Salaries and Benefits
Salaries 218,985$        209,709$        288,408$        130,331$        245,000$        -15%
Benefits -                        58,530            81,578            22,092            43,000            -47%
Pension -                        51,779            46,511            19,571            39,000            -16%

Total Salaries and Benefits 218,985$        320,018$        416,498$        171,994$        327,000$        -21%

Operating Costs
Professional Services 7,666$            7,518$            3,680$            9,010$            10,233$          178%
Ins, Taxes & Fees -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
Rental Costs -                        3,600               3,600               1,800               3,600               0%
Supplies -                        2,346               1,396               580                  2,446               75%
Technology -                        965                  8,332               306                  2,000               -76%
Telecom -                        846                  -                        1,237               2,474               0%
Travel & Training -                        828                  600                  1,536               5,500               817%
Maintenance -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
Utility Costs -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%
Debt Service -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        0%

Total Operating Costs 7,666$            16,103$          17,608$          14,470$          26,253$          49%
Net Operating Income/(Loss) 17,026$          (28,528)$        0$                     (15,960)$        16,094$          

Agenda Packet Page 234



 
 

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

Administration: 
 
The Central Office Cost Center (COCC) provides all administrative support functions including finance, 
facilities management, human resources, risk management, operations management, and IT services.  
In the case of YCH, we also provide the main administration building.  

 
Nearly all revenue for administration services comes from the following sources: 

• Rents and tenant charges for use of administration building, owned by YCH, are charged to the 
programs and an unrelated commercial tenant.  Reimbursement of costs for facilitating rent 
payments to third party landlords for foster youth (THP) is also included here. 

• Fees for services are charged to programs for management, finance, maintenance staff and 
copier usage. 

• Interest and other income include interest income and grants received for the administration 
building generator project. 

• Solar income from the Public Housing properties which pay for the solar power produced by the 
arrays owned by COCC. 

Agenda Packet Page 235



 
 

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

 
 
Significant budget changes include: 

1. A reduction in Other Income due to a delay in the construction of a generator project for the 
administration building, funds are being deferred and not lost. 

2. A retired annuitant was hired part time to help with special projects.  
3. Professional services have increased significantly.  The bulk of this is because the interim ED 

has remained a contractor rather than becoming an employee, as anticipated in the budget.  
We have also used temporary employees as we attempt to backfill the loss of other key staff 
(HR and Facilities). 

4. Rental costs decreased at COCC as the rents paid for the THP program was lower than 
projected in the original budget. 

5. The budget for technology includes approximately $35,000 in set aside for the potential 
transition to a new computer system (Yardi). 

6. Permanent maintenance for the solar arrays in the original budget is not yet in place. 

COCC  FY2020 
Actual 

 FY2021 
Actual 

 FY2022 
Budget 

FY2022 
Actual thru 

12/2021

FY2022 
Midyear 
Budget

FY2022 % 
Change from 

Budget

Operating Revenue
Rents and Tenant Charges 193,456$        198,531$        245,522$        111,359$        221,679$          -10%
Fees for Service 2,479,322      2,849,218      2,692,529      1,358,312      2,803,112         4%
Interest and Other Income 70,229            97,597            330,338          31,290            72,573               -78%
Solar Revenue 87,348            170,841          162,894          74,378            161,000            -1%
Transfers Between Funds -                        -                        -                        -                        -                          0%

Total Operating Revenue 2,830,355$    3,316,187$    3,431,283$    1,575,341$    3,258,364$      -5%

Salaries and Benefits
Salaries 1,463,950$    1,363,766$    1,465,450$    675,158$        1,417,500$      -3%
Benefits 419,541          493,646          643,580          244,048          575,319            -11%
Pension 449,191          172,692          234,168          121,373          246,935            5%

Total Salary and Benefits 2,332,682$    2,030,104$    2,343,198$    1,040,579$    2,239,755$      -4%

Operating Expenses
Professional Services 94,472$          330,109$        81,557$          181,185$        407,750$          400%
Ins, Taxes & Fees 26,503            29,366            28,565            1,908               29,134               2%
Rental Costs 41,652            40,503            85,000            32,174            65,000               -24%
Supplies 28,738            27,039            32,114            9,953               20,125               -37%
Technology 46,920            51,561            46,250            31,926            98,400               113%
Telecom 18,694            19,691            19,500            11,336            23,500               21%
Travel & Training 10,962            1,844               16,000            1,886               8,500                 -47%
Maintenance 122,245          87,319            127,330          40,913            108,450            -15%
Utility Costs 30,224            31,543            39,702            17,074            37,925               -4%
Debt Service 188,119          207,418          216,353          108,393          219,759            2%

Total Operating Costs 608,529$        826,392$        692,371$        436,748$        1,018,543$      47%
Net Operating Income/(Loss) (110,857)$      459,691$        395,715$        98,014$          66$                     

Rehabilitation/Capital Improvements
Rehabilitation Debt/Mortage -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                        
Rehabilitation Expenses -                        -                        -                        -                        -                          

Net -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                        

Agenda Packet Page 236



 
 

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all 

7. Debt service includes both debt on the solar arrays and on the administration building.  The 
loan on administration building will be fully repaid in July 2022 eliminating this annual debt 
service cost of approximately $31,000. 

 
 
 
New Hope Community Development Corporation (information only): 
 
The primary purpose of New Hope CDC is to serve as an investment vehicle for real estate 
development activities.  It is a non-profit with independent legal status from YCH.  Its non-profit status 
allows it to operate small grant funded work to support YCH programs.  The ongoing administration 
activities, including insurance, staffing, audit, and tax returns typically cost less than $30,000 per year.    
 
The operations of Cottonwood Senior Apartments and Pine Tree Gardens East are included as part of 
the Other Residential Housing program shown previously. 
 
Significant budget changes include: 

1. Due to pandemic related restrictions to the computer learning center after school program, 
which is partially funded by New Hope, the administrative and staffing costs in the budget were 
reduced by $9,050. 

 
 
Summary  
 
The Pandemic and a changeover in senior staff have been the primary drivers of changes to the 
budget. In addition, staff is laying the groundwork for a significant change in software systems.  

We expect that the 2022-23 budget will reflect increased stability in staffing and include extra costs as 
we transition fully to the Yardi software.   

 

Attachments 

• Mid-Year Budget Summary 

 

 

Agenda Packet Page 237



Vouchers
 FY2020 Actual  FY2021 Actual  FY2022 Budget 

FY2022 Actual 
thru 12/2021

 FY2022 
Midyear Budget 

FY2022 % 
Change from 

Budget
Operating Revenue 1,278,770$       1,896,201$       1,644,016$       934,095$           1,918,608$       17%
Salaries & Benefits 731,140             751,058             994,763             458,576             969,595             -3%
Operating Costs 633,193             868,122             648,127             350,754             853,679             32%

Net Operating Income/(Loss) (85,563)$            277,022$           1,126$               124,766$           95,334$             

HUD Voucher Payments
Voucher Grant Funds 13,146,453$     13,947,335$     15,139,626$     6,999,882$       14,358,647$     
Voucher Payments 13,114,004       13,743,556       15,139,620       6,948,883          14,350,946       

Net 32,449$             203,778$           6$                       50,999$             7,701$               

Public Housing
 FY2020 Actual  FY2021 Actual  FY2022 Budget 

FY2022 Actual 
thru 12/2021

 FY2022 
Midyear Budget 

FY2022 % 
Change from 

Budget
Operating Revenue 4,584,215$       4,719,400$       4,829,810$       1,971,784$       4,377,243$       -9%
Salaries & Benefits 705,997             451,095             851,161             218,759             559,247             -34%
Operating Costs 3,705,979          4,139,495          3,956,813          1,893,552          3,817,672          -4%

Net Operating Income/(Loss) 172,239$           128,810$           21,836$             (140,526)$         324$                   

Rehabilitation/Capital Improvements
Rehabilitation Grant Funds 176,369$           109,762$           559,071$           -$                        609,071$           
Rehabilitation Expenses 226,369             59,762               574,340             -                           609,071             

Net (50,000)$            50,000$             (15,269)$            -$                        -$                        

Migrant Housing
 FY2020 Actual  FY2021 Actual  FY2022 Budget 

FY2022 Actual 
thru 12/2021

 FY2022 
Midyear Budget 

FY2022 % 
Change from 

Budget
Operating Revenue 1,749,429$       1,771,482$       1,832,837$       1,051,590$       1,832,837$       0%
Salaries & Benefits 592,443             500,439             603,085             286,592             603,085             0%
Operating Costs 1,064,224          1,099,538          1,229,752          705,530             1,229,752          0%

Net Operating Income/(Loss) 92,761$             171,506$           -$                        59,468$             -$                        

Rehabilitation/Capital Improvements
Rehabilitation Grant Funds 73,615$             135,195$           -$                        116,000$           7,110,025$       
Rehabilitation Expenses 73,615               135,195             -                           116,000             281,000             

Net -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        6,829,025$       

Real Estate Owned by YCH
 FY2020 Actual  FY2021 Actual  FY2022 Budget 

FY2022 Actual 
thru 12/2021

 FY2022 
Midyear Budget 

FY2022 % 
Change from 

Budget
Operating Revenue 104,835$           100,147$           185,874$           112,845$           134,292$           -28%
Salaries & Benefits 14,735               8,532                  21,724               3,658                  11,880               -45%
Operating Costs 79,740               76,077               122,259             76,273               110,832             -9%

Net Operating Income/(Loss) 10,360$             15,539$             41,892$             32,914$             11,580$             

Rehabilitation/Capital Improvements
Rehabilitation Grant Funds 19,800$             77,181$             120,000$           -$                        -$                        
Rehabilitation Expenses 19,800               77,181               120,000             -                           -                           

Net -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

Attachment A
2021-22 Mid-Year Budget for Adoption

Agenda Packet Page 238



Attachment A
2021-22 Mid-Year Budget for Adoption

Real Estate Owned by Others
 FY2020 Actual  FY2021 Actual  FY2022 Budget 

FY2022 Actual 
thru 12/2021

 FY2022 
Midyear Budget 

FY2022 % 
Change from 

Budget
Operating Revenue 563,674$           598,569$           452,580$           365,148$           803,330$           78%
Salaries & Benefits (27,563)              26,059               75,955               6,941                  34,675               -54%
Operating Costs 551,461             558,033             378,580             378,470             751,229             98%

Net Operating Income/(Loss) 39,776$             14,477$             (1,955)$              (20,262)$            17,426$             

Rehabilitation/Capital Improvements
Rehabilitation Grant Funds -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        
Rehabilitation Expenses -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

Net -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

Real Estate Owned by New Hope
 FY2020 Actual  FY2021 Actual  FY2022 Budget 

FY2022 Actual 
thru 12/2021

 FY2022 
Midyear Budget 

FY2022 % 
Change from 

Budget
Operating Revenue 1,255,398$       434,581$           405,256$           213,040$           403,362$           0%
Salaries & Benefits 40,738               50,141               54,189               23,985               49,355               -9%
Operating Costs 301,945             283,215             376,059             145,248             321,836             -14%

Net Operating Income/(Loss) 912,715$           101,225$           (24,992)$            43,807$             32,171$             

Rehabilitation/Capital Improvements
Rehabilitation Grant Funds 13,940$             51,060$             50,000$             -$                        233,500$           
Rehabilitation Expenses 13,940               51,060               -                           78,404               45,000               

Net -$                        -$                        50,000$             (78,404)$            188,500$           

Client Services
 FY2020 Actual  FY2021 Actual  FY2022 Budget 

 FY2022 Actual 
thru 12/2021 

 FY2022 
Midyear Budget 

FY2022 % 
Change from 

Budget
Operating Revenue 52,839$             158,586$           131,000$           60,737$             141,725$           8%
Salaries & Benefits 83,996$             103,791$           103,765$           59,413$             112,771$           9%
Operating Costs 26,677$             23,127$             28,019$             20,747$             28,904$             3%

Net Operating Income/(Loss) (57,833)$            31,667$             (785)$                 (19,423)$            50$                     

Rehabilitation/Capital Improvements
Rehabilitation Grant Funds -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
Rehabilitation Expenses -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           0%

Net -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

Grants Management
 FY2020 Actual  FY2021 Actual  FY2022 Budget 

FY2022 Actual 
thru 12/2021

 FY2022 
Midyear Budget 

FY2022 % 
Change from 

Budget
Operating Revenue 243,677$           307,593$           434,106$           170,503$           369,347$           -15%
Salaries & Benefits 218,985             320,018             416,498             171,994             327,000             -21%
Operating Costs 7,666                  16,103               17,608               14,470               26,253               49%

Net Operating Income/(Loss) 17,026$             (28,528)$            -$                        (15,960)$            16,094$             

Rehabilitation/Capital Improvements
Rehabilitation Grant Funds -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        0%
Rehabilitation Expenses -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           0%

Net -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

Agenda Packet Page 239



Attachment A
2021-22 Mid-Year Budget for Adoption

COCC
 FY2020 Actual  FY2021 Actual  FY2022 Budget 

FY2022 Actual 
thru 12/2021

 FY2022 
Midyear Budget 

FY2022 % 
Change from 

Budget
Operating Revenue 2,830,355$       3,316,187$       3,431,283$       1,575,341$       3,258,364$       -5%
Salaries & Benefits 2,332,682          2,030,104          2,343,198          1,040,579          2,239,755          -4%
Operating Costs 608,529             826,392             692,371             436,748             1,018,543          47%

Net Operating Income/(Loss) (110,857)$         459,691$           395,715$           98,014$             66$                     

Rehabilitation/Capital Improvements
Rehabilitation Debt/Mortage -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        
Rehabilitation Expenses -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

Net -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

Agenda Packet Page 240


	Agenda
	5_Authorize Remote Hearings
	       ATT_Att. A. Memo
	6__Minutes
	       ATT_Att. A. Minutes
	7__Executive Director Recruitment
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Att. A. Recruitment Flier
	Yolo County Housing
	Life in Yolo County
	Located just northwest of Sacramento, Yolo County is rich with tradition, history, and new opportunities. One of the original counties of California, created in 1850, it is a large agricultural region.
	Yolo County is home to UC Davis, has great bicycling opportunities and offers abundant recreation including Lake Berryessa and the Sacramento River, the Robert Mondavi Center for the Arts, the Palms Playhouse, Woodland Opera House and the River Cats T...

	Yolo County Housing

	       ATT_Att. B. Executive Director Position Description
	8__Contract with Yardi Systems
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Att. A. Draft Yardi Subscription Agreement
	SAAS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

	9__Transitional Housing Property Management Services
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Att. A. Third Amendment to Agr. No. 19-133 Staff Report
	Agenda Item

	       ATT_Att. B. Third Amendment Agreement
	       ATT_Att. C. Second Amendment to Agr. No. 19-79 Staff Report
	Agenda Item

	       ATT_Att. C. Second Amendment Agreement
	10__YCH Annual Plan Update and Capital Fund 5-Year Plan/Annual Statement
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Att. A. Draft FY 2022 Annual Plan Update to FY2020- FY2024 Five-Year Agency Plan
	       ATT_Att. B. Draft 2022 Capital Fund Five-Year Plan and Annual Plan Statement
	       ATT_Att. C. Public Comment and Response, Legal Services of Northern California
	       ATT_Att. D. Resolution
	11__Mid-year budget adjustments
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Att. A. Mid-Year Budget Summary



